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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anp MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

STATE LANG OFFICE RLSLOWNE -
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
1508) 8272434
Novomber 18, 1941

Re: CASE No. 27400
ORDER NO. 9} ‘A::;L

Mr. Eraest Puadillao
P. 0. Box 2523 o
Santa Fe, New Hegxco 87502 Applicant:

oS

—Larl Schellinger

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

/¥purs very truly, )

i e
a /// \/‘ ‘ /’, R
/fl IREYZ SO PRE R W e
JOE p. RAMEY 7 .

A Director

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs 0OCD

Artesia OCD

Aztec OCD

Other
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATTON DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7405
Order No. R—5819;‘

APPLICATION OF CARI. SCHELLIMGER FOR
A DUAL COMPLETION AND AN UNORTHODOX
LOCATION, CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXTCO,

ORDER_OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on
November 4, 1981, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner

Daniel S. Nutter,

NOW, on this 'l day of November, 1981, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

premises, .

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has Jjurisdiction of this cause and the
subiect matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Carl Schellinger, secks authority
to complete his Campbell Station Unit Well No. 1 at an
unorthodox Pennsylvanian gas well 1location 660 feet from the
South line and 660 feet from the West line of Section 34,
Township 8 South, Range 27 East, NMPM, Chaves County, New
Mexico, as a dval completion (conventional) to proauce gas fraim
the Abo and Pennsylvanian formations.

(3) That said well was projected to and drilled as an oil
well in- the Montoya formation abt a standard location therefor,
but was dry in the Montoya and plugged back to its present
depth.

(4) That the S/2 of said Section 34 is to be dedicated to
the Pennsylvanian formation and the S¥/4 tc the Abo formation.

: (5) That the Abo formation would be produced through the
casing-tubing annulus and the Pennsylvanian through 2 3/8-~inch
tubing, with separation of the zones achieved by means of a
packer set at 6274 feet.
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Case No, 7405
Order No, R-6819

{(6) That the mechanics of the proposed dual completion are
fear:‘ble and in accord with good conservation practices.

(7) That approval of the subject application will prevent
waste and protect correlative rights,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Carl Schellinger, is hereby
authorized to complete its Campbell Station Unit Well No. 1,
located at an unorthodox: Pennsylvani:n gas well location 660
feet from the South iine and 660 feet from the West line of
Section 34, Township 8 South, Range 27 East, NMPM, Chaves
County, New Mexico, as a dual completion (conventional) to
produce gas from the Abo and Pennsylvanian formations through
the casing-tubing annulus and through 2 3/8-inch tubing,
respectively, with separation of the zones achieved by means of

a packer set at 6274 feet,

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the applicant shall complete,
operate, and produce said well in accordance with the provisions
of Rule 112~A of the Division Rules and Regulations insofar as
said rule is not inconsistent with this order; .

PROVIDED FURTHER, that the applicant shall take packer
leakage tests upon completion and annually thereafter during the
Annual Shut-in Pressure Test Period for the Peninsylvanian zone

in said well,

(2) That the S§/2 of said Section 34 is dedicated to the
Pennsylvanian formation and the §¥/4 to the Abo formation.,

{3) That jurisdiction of this cause 1is retained for the
entry of such further orde.s as the Division may deem necessary.

t Santa ¥Fe, MNew Mexico, on the day and vyear
ignated,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
/- N ,
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;',’\'(’(,;
JOE D RAMFY,,
Director ‘
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1ie TR ONUAUIURR O
Application of Carl Schellinger
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MR, NUTTER: Call Case Number 7405.

MR. PEARCE: Application of Cari
Schellinger for a dual completion and an unorthodox location,
Chaves County, New Mexico.

MR. PADILLA: Ilir. Examiner, Ernest L,
radilla on behalf of the applicant in this case. In associa-
tion witihh me in this case is Mr. Rocer Copple also of Santa
Fe.

MR. NUTTDR: And who is the appli:<cant,
Mr. Padilla?

MR. PADlLLA: The applicant is Mr. Carl
Schellinger.

MR. NUTTER: Does he haﬁe an attorney?

MR. PADILLA: [ hope a good one.

Mr. Lxaminer, ‘¥ have two witnesses who

need to be sworn.
(Witnesses sworn.)}

MR. PADILLA: Call dMr. Genrge Scott.

GEORGE gcoTw
being called as a witness and veing duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:
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DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. PADILLA:

Q Mr. Scott, for the record would you
please state your name and by whom you're enployed and in
what capacity?

A George L. Scott. Consulting Geologist.,
I live in Koswell, New Mexico, and in this watter I amn re-
presenting the operator of tae Campbell Station Unit, Carl
Schellinger.

0  Mr. Scott, have you previously testified
before the 0il Conservation Division and had your credentials
accepted as a matter of record?

A‘ I have.

Q Are you familiar with the pﬁrpose of
the case and with the well whicn is under consideration
today?

A " Yes, I am.

Q. Mr. Scott, you've been --

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Ixaminer, arc the

“witness' qualifications acceptable?

MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are.
Q. tir. Scott, referring to what has been

marked as bxhibit Sumber One, wodld you please identify that
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and tell the Fxaminer what it contains?

A Okay. Exhibit Number One consists of
two mavs. The top map is a portion of the lease ownership
map of the arva with the unit, Campbell Station Unit, out-
iine Is shown; aléo’thé area for whicn a Penns;lVanian Pro-
ration is requested is outlined in orange, and the Abo pro-
ration unit is outlined in green.

The second map, the lower map, larger
scale map, is talen from the Cawpbell Statio Unit, and it's
a more detailed exhibit. It shows the original working in-
terest ownership priorALo the formation of the Campbell
Station Unit. |

Q Mr. SBcott, does that Exhibit Number
One also show the location of the well in question?

A o Yes, it does. The well in quéstion
is the Carl Schellinger Mo. 1 Campbell Station Unit, located
660 feet from south, 660 from west of Section 34, 8 South,
27 Bast, inside the Campbell Station Unit.

it is shown on both maps.

o My, Scott, what is the ownershi)p, how
is the ownershlp, or fhe allocation of production going to
be distributed under the unit agreement?

A The working interest participation witii-

in tihe unit is based on the -- thevypercentage of ownership
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inside the unit. It's allocated out on the basis of parti-

cipation.

o And what is the rovalty interest within

the unit?

A, The, all of the royalty interest within
thekunit is owned by the State of New Mexico.

0. Mr. Scott, referfinq to what hasvboen
marked as Exhibit Number Two and Two-A, would you tell the

Examiner what that contains?

A All right. Exhibit Number Two consists
of the ﬁnit agreement for the Campbeil Station Unit, and
Two, Ixhibit Two-A is an order by the Division approving the
Campbell Station Unit.

0. Mr.>Scott, would vyou now t=11 us a
little bit about the history of this well frdm‘ﬁhe time that
it was initially drilled?

A. ' Yes, I will. Originally, well, our
principal and our original objecfive in this test was the
Montoya formation, which was encountercd in the -- in Lhis
well at a top of approximately 6600 feet. We werce expecting
to find o0il in this zone inasnuch as it is an oil producer,
back to the southeast not too far away.

Accordingly, we selected a 40-acre

prorvation unit on which to put our well, 660 fram =outh and
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west lines of Section 34.

o That was a legal location for tﬁe Mon-
tovya?

A, Yes.

O, What happened after that? Did ~- was

the Montoya productive?
A No, it was not. We did have some shows

well

(R

in the Montoya, 1in the sémples,band we ran pipe on the
and casing on the well, and attemptéd a completion out of
the Mdntoya, but the reservoir was just too tight; permeabi-
1j£y too low. Wec were unable to complete out of the Montoya.
Accordingly, we came back up hole to
two zones that we had favorable shows in whil~“Ve were
drilling, one in the Pennsvlvanian and one in the Abo, and
we have since perforated and production tested both of those
zones.
MR. PADTLLA: Mr. Examiner, we have a

copy of the loy here if you want to seec that., We only have

one -- the applicant only has one log on it, but we do have

a copy of a portion o{ the loyg here that shoWs the perfora-
tions --

MR. HUTTER: That's Exhibit vnree.
That's what I was looking for, Exhibit Three.

0. Where are the perforations for the Penn-

S
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sylvanian and Abo?

A Okay, they are marked on the exhibit
which you just furnished the Examiner there. The Pennsyl-
vanian was perforated from 6373 to 6338 and the abo formation
was perforated fﬁﬁﬁ 5177 to 5229,

Q. } Mr. Scott, would approval of an unortho-
dox location for the Pennsylvanian formation be in the -- or
imbair correlative rights in this casc?

A 1t would not impair correlative rights.

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, that's all

1 nave of this witness and I pass the witness.

CROSSE EXAMINATION

RY MR. NUTTER:

0. Okaf, now what was the primary objrctive
when the notice of intent was filed, Mr. Scott?

A, It was tﬁe Montoya formation, the pre-
Penn, pre-Mississippian section.

Q0. Okay, so the well was drilled to --

A Oh, yes. Yes. If you'll look at that
exhipit there you'll see that we reached TD very near the
top of the Granite. We went -~ we had some Mississippian and

a Montoya section that may nhave included some Ellenburger.

[}

rhe

It's very difficult Lo pick Fllenburger in that area.

'mgéﬁ

3
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top of the Montoya is there about 6594, to be precise.

0 Ckay, and then I can't read this on here|

but does this say the t0p of the Granite is down herce at

about 67 -- 6775, somcthing like that?

A Ne, sir, those are markings of Scalua-
bergyer's in regard to the -- these notations as to the, |
believe, f%é first pickup of the --- first vecording of the
gamma ray --

Q. o Okay, that "GR" means gamma ray then.

&lAY? Yeah, yes, sir, "FRGR" there. It's

difficult to read. This is a copy of a field print, the

only copy available, left available.

0. Well, where was the Granite then?
A, We did not -- we did not reach Granite

for certain in the well.

0. Oh.
A We know from the thickness of this
sequence in wellsnearby that we got close, but we had -- we

had essentially tested all the likely pay zones at that depth
0. And all -- and you didn't recover. any-
thing but water in the Montoya, theh.
i That is -- that is correct. We didn't

get a great deal of -- of water, but enough to -- enough to

be conclusive.
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Also, our drill stem tests results in-—
dicated it was a very low permeability reservoir. But to
Le -~ to be sure, we went ahead and gave it a ecamnlation
attempt.

Q. Is the casing set down here in the
Hontoya? Yeah, it says 6300 feet.

A Yes, sir, it is. The casing strings
and the completion proCécure and everything will be ccvered
more fully by Mr. Joy.

0. Okay.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further
questions of r. Scott? He may be excused.

MR. PADILLA: Call Mr. Charles Joy.

CHARLES JOY
being called as a witness anhd being duly sworn upon his catn,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECYT BXEAMINATION
BY MR. PADILLA:
0. Hr. Joy, for the record, would you pleas%
state by whom -- your name, by whom,you're‘employed, and in
wnat capacilty?

A, My name is Charles Joy and 1'm a con-
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sultant engineer out of Artesia, New Mexico, and I'm repre-~
senting Carl A. Schellinger.

Q. Mr. Joy, have you previously testified

before the 01l Cangervatiosn Nt

i

aczepted as a matter of record?
A ‘Yes, | have.
0. Are you familiar with the Campbell

Station Unic No. 1 Well?

A. Yes, 1 am.
0 ‘ And the purpose of the hearing today?
A. Yes.

MR. PADTLLA: Mr. ILxaminer, are the
witness' qualifications acceptable?
MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are,

. Mr. Joy, you've been ilanded what has
been marked as Lixhibit Four. Would you vleasc tell us what
that i3 and what it contains?

A. Yes, | will., This is a schematic of the
Carl A. Shellinger Camupell} Station Uni? No. 1 Well, and tihe
complete mechanical installation of this, and %11 start here
on the right side and continue dowaward.

20 jnbh_casing was set at 40 feet and

cenmented with 3 vards of cement ahd the top of the cement is

at the surface.

ion and had your Credentials)]

I
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And 13-3/8tns inch 48-pound casing was

set at 345 feet and cemented with 365 sacks and top of ths

cement is at the surface.

8-5/8ths inch 24-pound casing was set

at 2175 feet arnd cemented with 1480 sacks and top of cement

18 at the surface,

Now, let's cross over to tiie left side

of the schematic, you'll notice ['ve got an arrow there from

the 2-3/8ths inch tubing which gyoes -- in connected with the

packer down

and tie Abo
side of the
downward on
you have an

and at 6274

back to the

well.,

And right below that is the Abo {ormatio%
formation Js completed, if you'll go the right
schematic, from 5177 to 5229. Then as 1 move
the inside of your annulus there, your tubing,
on and off tool and a 2-3/8ths incl 4-foot sub
feet a Baker Locset packer set.

All rigynt, moving down, then, you go

left side of the sheet, you'll see this is the

Penn formation and it's perforated from 6373 feet to 6388

feet, and vight below that is a 75-foot cement cap which is

placed on top of a baker i bridge pluyg set at 6570, which

is shut off

the bottom ol the NMontoya formation which was --

they made an attenpl Lo complete in the lower part of the

woelt.
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And the 5-1/2 inch casing, 15.5 pounds,
15 set at 6657 feet and was cemented with 530 sacks. Now
the top of this cement around‘the 5-1/2 is at 4500 feet, if
you'll look up in tﬁe middle of‘fhe righth;na side of the
schematic.
And the 1D of the woli was at 6800 feet.

O “r. Joy, turning now to what has been
marked as Lxhibit Number Five, will you teil fﬁe Ixaminer
what that 1s?

A Yes. That's the well completion and
reconpletion report in the Pernsylvanian zone, and if you'll
notice on the initial potential test it averaged 370 Mcf at
1510 psiyg, and going over to the next yage; this is your

multipoint or your absolute open flow, and this well made

931.7 on the ~-- Mcf a day on the open flouw test.
The next is the chart of the -- and
graph of the -~ where you calculate tne absolute open flow.

Then the subsurface pressure measurement
is the next page, and that covérs three pages in here.

then we go to thé yrapirs where you have
the time versus pressure graph, two of those.

And we get to the pressure versus dept
and tihen we have the chart of the flow time during the test

veriod of the absolute open flow,




n

€ » 9 e wn

10
11
12

14

16
17
18
19

21
22

(N

%

14
The next is the analysis of thé gas from
the Penn and if you'll notice it's a relatively dry ¢ga2s and
there's no hydrosulfide in this gas; it's a sweet gas.
The next page was the data sneet for the

initial potential test and that covers thce data they used
to calculate the initial potential, and following that would
be the chart recording the initial potential test and the
rate of flows through the meter line at that time.

o Mr. Joy, referring now to what has been
marked as Exhibit Six, would you nlease teil us what that is?

A, The number ~-- Exihibit Numbeuv Six is the
same “identical information covering the Abo pay formation
aslnxhibit Five‘did for the Penn formation.

Q0 Is the gus being or out of the Abo the
same vy gas that was --

A %ell, the analvsis is a little bit dif-
ferent bub il's still a sweet gas and a relative‘dry gas.

0. Mr. Joy, what 'is the pressure differen-
tial becvwecn the two zones?

A, 1243 pounds differential between the
two zones. The renn had a bottom hole pressure of 2374 poundg
psiyg after being shut-in 72 hours and the Abo had a bobtton

hole pressurc of 1131 nounds after being shut-in 78 hours.

(R

0, Hr. Joy, would you --
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MR. NUTTER: What were those two pres-

sures again, vlease?

A The ienn had 2374, that's midpoint of
perforations.

HMR. NUTTER: After how many hours?

A 72. And the Abo had 1131 after 78.

MR. NUTTER: Okay.

Q. Mr. Joy, in vyour opinion is the downhole
asseablv o suriicient to withstand the differential ian pressure
in the {;;ﬁéancs?

A, | Yes, it is. This is just normal en-
gineering practice to complete like £hjs.

0. 1s there any chance of downhole com-
mingling the way this well is cquipped?

A ~ No. And they set this packer with ap-
proximately!a little over -- in excess of 12,000 pound pres-
sure on the annulus.

QO And both zones arce going to be separately
metered, is that correct?

A, Correct.

[»)

M2, PADTLLA: - Mr, Evaminer, [ have n

other questions and 1 pass the wvitness,
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MR. NUTTER: What were those two pres-
sures again, please?

A, The Peﬁn had 2374, that's midpoint of
perforations.

MR. NUTTER: After how many hours?

A 72. And the Abo had 1131 after 73.

MR. NUT'PER: ‘Ukay.

O, Mr., Joy, in your opinion is the downhole
assceably sufficient to withstand the differential in pressure
in the two zones?

A, Yes, it is, This is just normal en-
gineering practice to complete like this,

o) I's there any chance ol downhole com-
mingling the way this well is cquipped?

. No. And they set this packer with ap-
proximately a little over -- in excess of 12,000 pound pres-
sure on the annulus.

¢ And both zones are going to be separatelj
metered, is that correct?

A Correct.

MR, PADTLLA: Mr., Examiner, ! have no

other questions and I pass the vitness.
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CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

0 Mr. Joy, now the Penn will be coming up
the tubing; the Abo will be coming up the casing-tubing an-
nulus.

M Correct.

0. Were any liquids of any kind producad
from the Abo?

A According to the records, very little;
just a trace.

e Neither oil - no condensate nor water?

A No condensate. @ [ just noticed in the
analysis they had a real low, lese tnan 2 gallons per 160,000
Mcf here, that was on the Abo, and less, just a little over
one gallon on the Penn.

0 So the production from the Abo coming
up that annulus will be dry.

A Rignt,

0. Ckay.

MR, HNUIPER:  Are there any further ques-
tions of this witness? lle may be excused.

MR, PADRILLA: Mr. bBxaminer, 1 orfer
LExhibits One through Six.

MRL. O NUTTER:  Bxhibits One through 8ix
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will be admitted in evidence.

Do you have anything further, Mr. PadillT

MR. PADILLA: Nothing fuither.

¥R. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything
they wish to offer in Casc Number 74057

We'll take the casce nnder advisement.

(llearing concluded. )

?
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Campbell Station Unit Area
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NEW MEXICO STATE LAND OFFICE

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL o

COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS, STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CAMPBELL STATION UNIT

%T CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICD

There having been presented to the undersigned Commissioner of Public
Lapds of the State of New Mexico for examination, the attached Agreement
for the development and operation of acreage which is described withim
the attached Agréemeat dated January 26, 1981 ,which said
Agreement has béen execured by parties owning and holding oil and gas
leases and royalty interests in and under the property described, and up-
on examipatien of said Aareement, the Commissioner finds:

{12) That such abfeemeLt wiil tend to promote the comservation
of 01l and gas and the better utilization of reservoir
energy in said area.

'(b) That uander the preposed agreement, the State of New Mexico
will receive its fair share of the recoverable o0il or zas
in place under its lands in the area. s

(c¢) That each bepeficiary Institution of the State of Kew |
Mexico will reccive its fair and cquitable share of the : i
recoverable oil xnd gas under its lands within the area. |

(d) That such agreement is in other respects fur the best |
interests of the state, with respect to state lands.

NOW , THEREFORE, by virtue of the authority conferred upon me under
Sections 19-10-45, 19-10~46, 19-10-47, New Mexico Statutes Anmotated,
1978 Compilation, I, the uﬂdersigﬁed Commissioner of Public Lands of
the State of New M&xico do hereby consent to and approve the said Agree-
ment, however, such consent and approval being limited apnd restricted to
such 1zuds within the Unit Area, which are cffectively committed to the
Unit Agreement as of this date, and, further, that leases insofar as the
lands covered thereby committed to this Unit Agreement shall be and the
same are hereby amended to conform with the terms of such Unit Agreement,
and said leases shall remain in full force and effect in accordance with
the terms and conditions of said Agreement. This approval is subject to
all of the provisions and requirements of the aforesaid statutes.

IN'NITNESS‘WHEREOF, this Certificate of Approval is executed, with seal

TGITSSTONER OF PUBLIC LALDS

¢f the Stute of New Mexico

; affixed, this 25th. day of March 0,19 81 .
,';
f PO A . _ TN 7 /\»
f o iy e




MIT ATKIIUNT
FOR THE JUVILOPMENT AND OF
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CAMPBELL, STATION

CHAVES

THIS ACRIEMINT )

»

19 81 by and between the parties

i
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NIT AREA

e zbthday

TEATION
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LNEW MEXICO

January

subscriding, razifying or consenting hercto, and

cwners-of verring, royalty, or other

lands of the State of WNew Mexico is

3) as amended

M.

, N: Statutes
n of Stat

herein referred to as the "parifes hereto”;
WITNESSEIn:
P WHERIZIAS, the parftiecs herete ave the
L t "
’ .
01l or gas interests in the unit artea suhject te this apreecment; and
WHEREAS, the Commissicner of Pudlic
“avthoriscd by an Act of the legiciazure (Sec. 3, Chap. 88, lLaws 194
by Dec. 1 of Chapter 162, Llaws of 1951, {(Chap. 19, Art.. 10, Sec. 45
1978 Annot.), ¢ consent .to and apnrove the develosyment or operatioc
’ . d & s H H

2
Pt

under agreezents made by lessens of frate lan

vhere such agrecments provide for the unit operation
1
of any oil or gas pool, field, or are2; and
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authorized Ly and Act of the Legislature (Sec. 1, (ha
19, Art. 10, Scc. &7, X, M, Statutes 19703 Annototed)
lessce, evidenced by the lescee’s exe-ution of sush o
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L4 - >
} * WHIETAS, {t fs the purpoue of the partics herete to conuerve natural
resources, prevent waste and secure other berefits obtainable through development and

operation of the arca sudbjcct to this agrcement under the termse, conditions and 1im-

itations herein set'forth;

NCW, THEREFORE, in conslderation of the premlses and the promises heretn
contained, the parties hereto commit to this agrevment thelr respective interests
in the below defined unit area, and agrece severally among themselves as follows:

1. UWNIT ARFA: The following descrided land is hercby designated and

recognized as constituring the uiit area:

T-8-S, R-27-E, NMPM T-9-5, R-27-E, NMPM
Sec.-32; £% Secs. 3, 43 A1l
Secs. 33, 33 All Sec. 53 E%

: Sec. 9: N%

_ Sec. 20; N} -
Containing 3,840.96 acres,
Chaves Colnty, New Mexlco

Exhibit A attached hereto is a map shewing the“uﬂit;afea and the boundaries
and identity of tracts and leases in said area to the extent knowan to the unit oper-

ator. -Exhibir B attached herete is a schedule showing te the extent known to the uait

operator the acreage, percentaze and kind of owncrship of oil and gas interests in all
lands in the unit area.' However, nothing herein or in said schedule or map shall be

ronstrued as a represeatatiOn by any party hereto as to the ownership of any interest

other than such interest or intercsts as are shewn on said @ap or ‘schedule as ownad

by such party. Exhibits A and B shall be revised by the unit operator vhenever changes

fn ownership in the unit arca reader such revisions necessary or vhen requested by the

Comaifssioner of Public lands, hercinafter referved Lo as "Cormissioner" or the 0il

Conservation Division, hercinafier Yeferred to a: the "Dvisien™,

All land commizted to this azremont sball con*:'ltﬁte land referred to herein

es "uniticced land” or "laznd suhioct te this agrecminat’,

2. UNITIZED CSUBSTANTIS: A1 oil, par. natural pasoline, and associated

fluid hydrecarboens dn any ac? all forratione of cunitized Yand are unitized under
the terns of this arrer-onr and Loreds are o calls s T TTvired substancen',
3.0 UNIT oerianion i.’Ir-.r‘.; :‘.r::w\}\}}nvv‘ o powhone wldres s

o0 OX_“{I*J"- Xoswell, New Nexico ! it o oivented as o unit ercrator avd by
stroatare Papetn cormits Lot . sUoatlo et it red sutatances vested
08U o wet ferrl e botirrg T oo ot tenecepl the dut fes and obl (-
paticooe of entft epevatier Lorovre S0 ooy, o U E’ production of unttdaed sub-
sl s oan teredn provided ERAICE AU - T R -t b dn to e wnlt eperator,




such reference means the unit operator acting in that capacity and not as an owner of

interests In unitizcd sybstances, and the term "working ‘nterest owner” when uscd here—

in shall include or refer to unit operator as the owner of a working interest when

such an interest {s owned by {t.

4. RESCINATION OR REMOVAL OF UMIT OPERATOR: Unit operator shall have the

right to resign at any time but such resignation shall not become effective until a

successor unit operator has been selected and approved in the manner provided for in

Section 5 of this agreement. The resignation of the unit operator shall not release

the ualt operator from any liability or any default by it hereunder occcurring prior

to the effective date of 1ts resignation.

performance of its duties

Unit orerator may, upon defaultz-or failure in the

or obligations hereunder, be subject to remcval by the same perceéntage vote of the

owners of working inerersts determined {n like manner as herein provided for the selec-

7 tioa of a new unit operator. Such reroval shall be effective upon notice therecf to

the Commissioner and the Division.

The resignaticn or removal of the unit operator uiider this agreement shali

not terminate his right, tit'e or interest as the owner of a working interest or other

° interest in unitized substances, but upon the resigraticn or removal of unit operator

becoming effective, such unit operator shall deliver possession of all equipment,

materials, and appurtcnances used in conducting the unit operations and owned by the

workiog interest cwners to the new dJuly qualified successor unit operator, or to the

owners thereof if no such new unit operator is elected, to be used for the purpose of
conducting unit operations hereunder. Nothing herein shall be construed as authofizing
removal of any material; cquiprent and anurtcnancos needed for the preservation of
wells.

S.  SUCCHSSOR UNIT. OPLEATOR: Whencver the unit éﬁbrator shall resipgn as
unit operater or shall be removed as hereinabove providtd, the owners of the workiﬁg

Intérests accerding to their respective aereare interests in all wnitired land shall

by a majorfty vote solect a succetsor unit {rernator; provided that, 6 a sajority

but less than seventy=five poerceat (757) 08 the voriine intorestn guentiifzed to vote
s owned by one party to this aproenent, a concurring vote of sulficientadditional
‘pnrlitw:. Lo as to conatitute o the asctepate nor less b cevente-five porvent (7207)

6f the total vorsfngs interects, shall oo recuinad e vl o new everater,

Yatt o aceept fn

-
-
-

tfon vhalY et beveme of fective unt!
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have been approved by the Commissfcivr., If no muccessur unft operator s selected and

qualificd as heretn provided, the Conmissloncee at hia election, with notice to the

Division, may declare this unft agrecment terminated.

6. ACCOUNTING PROVISINNS: The unit operator shall pay in the first initance

81l costs and cxpenses incurred in conducting uvnit operations hereunder, and usch costs

and expeases and the working interest benefits accrufnp hereunder shall be apportioned,

“among the owners of the unitized working iInterests in dccordance with an operating

agrecment entered into by and between the unit operator and the owners of such inter-
éﬁts, whether one or more, separately or collectively. Any agreement or agrcemehts
entered fnto betwezn the workirg fnterest owners and the unit operator as provided

in this section, whether one nr more, ‘are herein referred to as the "éperating Agree—
“ment". Nosuch agreement shall be deemed efther to modify any of the terms and con=
iditiohs of this unit agreement or to religve the unit operator of any right ér obli-
gation established under this unit‘agreéméﬁf and in case of any irconsistencies or
“conflict between this unit agreement and the‘bperating zgreement this unit agree-

ment shall prevail.

7. RIGHTS AND OELIGATIONS OF UNIT OPER2ATOR: Except as otherwvise specifi-

c¢ally provided herein; the exciusive right, privilege and duty of exercising any and
~-all rights of the parties herero which are necessary or ccnvenient for prospecting for,

ptbduclné,rstoring, allecating and distvibuting the untizied substances are hereby

~delegated to and shall be exercised by the unit epcriator as herein provided. ‘Accept-

~

able evidence of title to said rights shall be deposited with said’unit operator and,

~1togctLCr vith this agreecint, shall constitute and define the rights, privilc;es and
obligations of unit operator. Nothing herein, hewever, shall be construed to tramsfer
title to any land or to any lcasce or operating aprecment, it being understood that under
this agrecement the unit operater, in fts capacity as unit eperator, shall excrcise the
'rlchts of possession and une vested in the pavties heréto only far the purposes herein
:sp('(‘ffh'd. '

8. DRILLING T0 DINCOVILY:D Cibe unit eperatoer ahad il \"itk\i}\ sivty (60) davs

after the effective date of tivie aetecrent, cor o onre omvratisang upen an adequate test
Wt

el far of) aind pas uper rere part 0 the ands cobraced within thie wait area and

. ‘

{ B - : : Y rh
shall drd) said well wits due JEHL-o v e te a Jdeprhe 000 lent o peno?rcto the

sement ranite (e i 60 toc e oA dear i as ety ed nabvtance:n shall e

3

froovered fa pasfny guant iU e at o ooy dop v e ettt shadl, e the optoloen

{ untly opcrator, be detormfacd that e Dorther de it o of sald well ot be une
rranted v ramraet feabhles prevtde ) e e, Tt o e aaatoer shadl st in oany

vent, oo teautsed to et o ettt g PR 5 P TR T I S T NN HEIETR 't dl




a diacavery of a deposte of uaftized wubntances capalile of belng prouu(cd fn pny!ug

quantfties (to-wit: quantitics sufffcient to repay the coats of drllllng and produc-
ing opcrations with a reasonable profit) untt cperator shall contfaue drillfng dtlt-
gently, one well at a time, allowing not more than six months between the complction of

one well and the beginning of the next well, unti! a well capable of producing uniftlzed

‘substances in paying quantitics is cempleted to the satisfaction of the Commissloner

;kor until 1t is tcasondbly proven to the sattisfaction of the unit operater that the

unitized land {s incapable of produc'ng unitized substances in paying quantitics in

the formation drilled hereunder.

AnquéiI comrenced priof to the effective date of this aﬁteemontiﬁpOn the

ﬁnit area and drilled to the depth provided herein for the drilling of an initfal

test wvell éhall be considered as complying with the drilling requirements hereof uich
iitespect to the initial well. The Commissioner may nodify the drilling réQuirements

Aiéf this section by granting reasonable extensions of timé when in his opinion such
action is warranted. Upon failure to comply with the drilling provislons of this

, irticle‘the Cormissioner may, alfter reasonable notice to the unit operator andieach work-
ing interest owner, lessee and lessor at their last known Addresses, declate this unit

égreemcnt terminated, and all rights, privileges and obligations granted and assumed

by this unit agrecment shall ccase-and termirate as of such date.

9. OBLIGATICNS OF UNIT OPNRATOR AFTER DISCOVERY OF UNTTIZED SUBSTANCES:

Should unitired substances in paying quantities be discovered upon the unit

"area, the unit operator shall on or hefore six menths from the time of the completion

‘of the initial discovery well and within thirty days after the cxpfratioh of each twelve
‘period thereafter, file a veport with the Comnissioncr and Divisfon of the status

develapment of the unit arca and the development contenplated for the following

“twelve montiis period.

It is understeod that one of the main consideraticns for the approval of

hiis agrement by the Cormisuloncr of Fablic lands i te recure the orderly develep-
ment of the wuaitized Tanty in acterdance with pood conservation prastices so as to

ohtaln the greatest ultivate recevery of onitized wabetanes

Llter ¢lovovery of unicio o F ool coe s dn g gann Uloe areritor
iazrh:\ll deveed w1th dIlir e oot e ool the wartiodd frea au a reaconably
prodent operatod westd dovetep cnnn o o il v e o inllar cfrcentances,

1 the unlt opvtator ooatd Carp te corpty with the above covenant for
kruxunnhlv doevelorment thd ey o vrbe tertated by the Conndoefoner as Lo

Jlkl;!'h!n Of the Spate f N s e ol e T b i e e o T ,'\1‘!u1 woell spacing or
rarat fen unlta boo e ebo e g et e O poes el rbon by the vardoding ‘t*l;‘l'l‘fil

i Ut e tevadanted ooy te saeh

picr e shall veeala bt
Y



lands; pruvid#d, however, the Corsilasfoner shall glve wotice to the untt operniﬁr
and the lessves of record {n the niauner pr?ncribcd by (Sce., 19-10-20 N. M. Stotutes
1978 Annotated,) of fatentfon to cancel on account of any alleged breach of sald.
covenant for reasonable development and any dectsion entered thercunder shall Su
subject to appeal in the manner prcscribcd by (Scc. 19-10-2) N.H; Statutcs 1978 Aﬁnotatcg*i
and, provided further, in aéy event the unit opcrqﬁor shall be given a reason:b}c’pp— |
portun{ty after a final dcggrmiﬁatlon with{n whgcﬁ ta remédy;aﬁy'default, faiiiég;in

wvhich this agrecment shall be fterminated as to all lands of the State of New Nei(co

embracing undeveloped regular well ¥ “or proration units.

10. PARTICIPATION AFTFR DISCOVERY: Upon completfon of a well capable of
producing unitized substances in paying quantities, the owners 6f working {aterests
shall participate {n the productici therefrom and in all other producing wells which

may be drilled pursuant hereto in the proportions that thelr respeétive leasehold

interests covered hereby on an acreage basis bears to the total number of acres com-

mitted to this unit agivemenr, and such unitized substances shall be deemed to have
been produced from the respective leaschold {nterests particpating therein. For the

purpose of determining aqv bencfits accuring under this agrecment and the distribution

of the royalciés pavable to the State of New Mexico and other lessors, cach’sébarété
lease shall have allocated to it such percentage of said production as the number ‘of
acres in each lease respectively committed to this agreement bcars to the total num-
ber of acres committed hercto. )
Notwithstanding any provisions containcd herefn to the contrary, each work-
ing dnterest owner shall have the right to take such owvner's proportionate share of
the unitized substances in kind or to personally sell ot dispose of the same, and
nothing herein contafned shall be construed as giving or granting to the unit cperator
the right to scll or atherwine dispose of the proportionate share of any working Inter-
est owmcr without specific authorizatien fron “ine to ti{nc so to do.
I

\// 11. ﬂ&lﬂfﬂllﬂﬁ_QEMESthﬁfloﬂ: Al)l unftized substances produced from cach
stract o the wnitlzed area ¢stablishad undod thts agveenent, except any pnft thercof
used for production oy develapeont purposes h;z.nnﬂvr, or uaaveidably lost, shall be
deened ta te proaduced egually onoan arroaee basts fvoa the reveral tracts of - the unftized
iaud, avd .‘rr>lh(‘ prarpose of Cotersintne any ban f00 L that acerue on oan acreape busis,
cach tuso tract shall o allocated To a0 b poreontape of safd productfonas fLs are.
‘bears to (?;u Citdre endiired atea Tt fa berdts ooreod ehat producifon of u;rltl zod

substances {rom the wnttfesd oo w00 e allarated an provihod hetretn, regardlens

of lotior any vedis are IV on G pastien ot e ol katd undtized area,




12, PAYHEHT OF RIHTALS, ROVALTIFS AT CVLRIDUNG ROYALTIES:

All runtals ducnihc State of fuvw Mexlco shall be patd by the respectiyve
lease owners in accardance with the temms of thedr Jeases,

All royalties duc to the State of YNew Mexico under the terms of the Ien»ré'
cormittcd to this agreement shall be computrq‘und’pﬂld on the basis of all unttized
substances allpcatcd to thc-respcctivr leases committed hereto; provided, however,

{ue State shall be entftlcd to take {n k;nd 1L§ shate of the uniti{zed substances al-
:iocated to the respective leases, and in such case the unit oéerétor shall =make dellveri:
‘of such royalty ofl in accordance vwicth the terms of the respecti{ve leases.

All rentals, {f any, duc under any leases embracing lands Other than the
: Statgkcf New Heklco, shail bc‘pdid by the respective lcase owilers in'accordance with
the teras of their leases and all royalties duc under the terms of any such leases
ghéll be paid on 'the basis of all unitfzed substances allocaceg to the respective lcaécs
committed hereto.

“1f the unit operator introduces gas obtaired from sources other than the
JUnitized substances into any producing formation for the purpose of repressuring,
: stimulating or increasing the ultimate recovery of unitized ‘substances therefrom, a
l11ike amount of gas, 1f available, with due allowance for loss or dcpietion from any
causc may be withdrawn from the fcrmatién into which the gas was introduced royalty

free as ‘to dry gas but not as to the products extracted therefrom: provided, that such

“‘withdrawal shall be at such timc as may be provided fa a plan of operation consented

to by the Comzissioner and approved by the bBivicion as conforming to good petroleum
éhginccring=practicc: and provided furthier, that such right of withdrawal shall ter-
“minate on the termination of this unit agrecment,

1f any Jease committoed horetsn is burdened with an everriding royalty, pay-

ment out of productfon or cther chars i additieon to the uigal royalty, the owuner

“of each such Jease shall beav ame! acl "¢ the sae ont of the unftized substances

“alleocated to the Yands endraced G ol B et Tone an provided herein,

13. SN pTLU LU INnran AS CTHEY APPLY

Tﬂu terrms, condiviva:, oo b e i den of ot Teaney, rubleases, opgrnl!nn
aproenents and other contract . oo 0 v s s dp i, develepnent or
6pv:nllon for ofl ov pawoof b1 ity byn ot aovresent, shall s of the
§{{yrlivv date hegeof, beoand b 0 - e b Ty ceea ey et fied and asonded
Ahuofur Authey nypiy oo Yaad s fitia b sttt D area te the extent necensary to




mke the some conform to the provisions hereof and o thiat the respective terms of
s8id lcases ond agraecncnts will be extended fosofar as necessary to coincide with

the term of this sgrecment and the approval of this agrecment by the omm{ssioncr and
the respective lessors and lessees shall be cffoctive ¢ conform the provisions gnd
extend the teeos of cach uch lease as to lands within the unitdzed area .o the pro~
visions and tcms of this agrvc:ont; but othervise to remain fn full force and effect.
Each lease committed to this aprecement, insofar as 1t applies to lands within the
unitfzed area, shall continue in force beyond the term provided therefn 2s long as
this agreement remains in effect, provided, drilling operations upon the f{nitial test
well provided for herefn shall bave been commenced or cafd well {s {n the process of
being drilled by the unit operator prior to the expiration of the shortest term lease
“coumitted to this agreement. Termination of this agrec-ent shall not effect‘ahy lease
wvhich pursuani to the terms thereof or any applicable inws would cént!nuc {n full force
‘and effect thereafter. The commencerment, completion, ¢~ ntinued opcration:or productfon
bn each of the leasehold interccts committed to this agreemeént and operations or prou-
duction pursuant to this agreement shall be deemed to Yo operations upon and produc-
tion from cach leasehold interest committed hereto and there shall be no obligation

on the part of.thc unit operator or any of the owners of the respective leasehold
“{aterests comaitted hereto to drill offscts to wells as between the leasehold inter-
ests comﬁi;tcd to ths agrcement, except as provided in Section 9 hereof.

Any lease echracing lands of the State of Now ﬁ;xico having only a portion
of 1ts lands committed hercto shall be senregated as to the portien covnftted and

as to the protfion pot coummltted and the ;crms of snch leases shall apply scparatcly as
to such segregated portions cemrencing as of the ¢ffective date herco{.'tNotwithstand-
ihg any of the provisions of this.agreencit to the contrary, any lease enbracing lands
“of the State of Kew Mexico having only a portion of fte Yands cormitted hereto shall
continue in full force and cffcect beyond the tern proevidad therefn as to all Iands.
embraced o wuch lease, if ei) and pas, ar elther ef them, are discovered and are being
roduccd in paying quanzitics fren come poart of the bards cebraced dn owuch lease com-
witted to this opreenent at the evplratio of oo e term of ool lease, or Uf,
at l‘l(‘y(‘.";’f}.’:(i(;:: of the secesdary tesn, tne Tosca e o e gnft operatar fn then en-
égvd fo Yoo flde deiilian en vy in s o e part of the linds embraced
therein <t a1t rerain s fall foge and crlot o Lo L ah apcratforns ave belng
dﬁ]SytntE;*:u(nwwws(vd, and Oy e alt by the e sty of ofl or pan, safd lease

Jel b cent ity full foree anl cffove Lo te alt ol ol vl enbfaced theredn, no long

W in [\;gj'iw;: qn:mllth'u fro

-

theveafte o o od) gl P, o el o e ooy to L

”)’ l““ tion (" cald ] drad AN




th, CONSIFVATION: T Operu lonr Leren
stances shall te conducted 1o provide fcr theom
of said substances without wuste. wr detined Uy
tionec.

1. DRAINAGL:  In the cvent a well o
granities ciould te trouprht noon Loz nglacent
substances ‘rom the lande enmirucea “herein, uns
oY wells 85 a reasonaily pruent cperator woilcd
cumstances.,

16, COVENANTS RUN WITH LAND:  The cn
be covenants running with *he lant oicn recpoect
to and their successors in i.'croot wtil Ao
transfer or conveyance of izntercot in land or
by is conditioned upon the susunrtion of all pr

i

the grantee, transferee or ¢ihr successor

in

any working, royalty, or other intorens eub fost
erator untii the first dav o! thre cailendar nont

with the origipal, rhotostatic., or certifie

17, E¥FECTINE LATR KNG

approval by the Commissioner and ‘he

such date unless -(a) such date of expiration

.
<

a valuable discovery of uniiized cutstance

Mvision

cCo

(4]

n

MIEET

» 1 onng productlion 03 unitized sub-
or o oeconomical and efiicient recovery
or purstant to fiate laws or regula-
v uells producing oil or gas in paying
‘o “he unit area drzining unitized

t operator s cuch offoet well
2rill under the same or similar cir-
verants hevein shall be construec ¢o
‘e ‘he interests of the parties here-
soreement terminates, and any grant,
FAG shall te and here-
ivileges and ob}fgations hereunder to

nierest, HNo assignment or transfer or

cereto gna.l te binding upon unit op-

after the unit operator is furpished

v
3

py of the ins‘rument of transfer.

grecenent shall become effective upon

shall terminate in two years after

v
3G

1he Commissioner, or (b)

e
¥
.

teoqn made on unitized land during said

dnitial term or any extension “hereod ip which cause (his agreement shall remain in
effect g0 long as unitized sutrsnces are (e.ms producel in payine guantities from the
unitized land and, choild production cease. ©o iong therosniter as diligent operations

are

in proaress for the restoration of producticn or discevery of new production

and so long thereafteor as thie uniticed ourstonce: Do discovorae are bLeing produced as
ecforcuaid, This sgreement muy Lo Lerminsto o8 any vome Ly omtl dess than seventy-
five percent [75%) on an a(rxagé Lot Tnn cWnetr o o woraing interests,
LoEnntory horelo, witlh Uhe Gpiruviloob i tonncdener wntowith o notice (o Division,
.

Likewire, tne fallure o compbe ot b sra s o repntee e § lectiun & hereof,
ray cob ol This ggreerent to torrinuting i st Toorecuion.

Il Lol v cLeroesat tewres! shall
te ir oc silttmento s opant Lo fiaed oy the
Loy Lyoand ot contornaty owr b PR Tl sl recalutaons,




15, ACPTARANCES: Unii oprator shall) after %niirf to other partices af-
fected, have the right to appear for and on bebalf of any and all {ntervuts affected
hereby, before the Commissioncr of Publin Lands aud the Divisfon, ond to appesl from
orders issued under the repulations of the Commiscioner or Divisiof, or to apply for
selfef f{rom any éf said regulations or in any ptoccedings on 1ts own belialf relative

to operations pending before the Cormissioncr or DIivision; provided, howcver, that any

other interest party shall also have the right at his cwm expense to appear and to

partici{pate {n any such procecding.

(=9

iircd hrrounder ¢n be sfven

t

20;§gj}£§§i»Ai1 notices, demahds;‘ui slateindnts 1og
or rendered to the parties hereto, shall be dcened fully given, 1{f given in vriting and
sent by postpald registered matl, addressed to such party or parties at their respce~
tive addresses, set forth in connecticn vith the signatures hereto or to the ratifi-
cation or consent'hefeof, or to such other addresu as any such party may have furnished

in writing to party sending the notice, dezand, or staterment,

21. UNA%OIDASLE DELAY: A1l obligaticn:s under this agrecment requiring the
unit operator to cemmence or continue drilliné or to operate on o; produce unitized
substances from any of the lands covered by this agreement, shall be suspended while,
but only so long as, the unfit operator, despfte the exercise of duercare'and diligence,
is prevented from complying with such obligations, in whole or In part, by strikes,
war, act of Cod, Fedéral, State, or municipal law or ngcntjcs, unavoidable 5ccidents,
uvnconttollable delays {n transportion, inability to oltain necessary mé(erla!s in open
market, or other mattcers heyond the fcnsonnhlc contril of‘thc un{t ecperator, whether
sicflar to matters herein encrerated or not.

22. LOSS OF TI71%: 1Ia the event title to any tract of unitized land or
substan.ial iatercst thorein shall fail, and the frue owner cannot be induced to join
the unit agreement so that such tract is not cornftted te this agreenent, or the oper-~
‘tion thercof hicrevnder beceues inprSv(ic:b)o e a rewedt therecof, such tract mayv ke
climinated from the vnitised ares, and the Interiont pf the partics readjusted as a re-
sult of such tract being clizinated frem the vnit!od n:rn.y In the event of a dispute
as to the title to any revalty, vorviag,, ov othar tntore ¢ nubject hereto, the unit
opcrator tay withhald paveaent o doelivers el L red G oertleon of (e UJ}[IPPJ

for dnterent untdl the din-

substances involwoed on ncrnnni thorenf ) Vithoaut Yooty
pute Is finally settded, provided tiat soe pavecete of oo to dae the State of Hew Yendco
ehall be withhedd, Unlt epevater, o wuehy Lo e lie od froen any rospen ity far any
defoect or tallure of apy title Lerewaer, .
23, SRt oo tarnelho A ed) o o Goteso st In hande et e the “:':(4
e bt s tes, poder Lo the a4 o e crrneinent fer flanad tl{‘;\lr\\\'.’ll

area net (ov

AL




'5;‘{¥H‘(k¢ﬁﬁﬂﬁinﬂcf and t.  Division, may be cormitted he, Jo by the owner or owncrs
of such riphta, subicribing or consenting to this agreement, or executing a ratifi-
catfon thercof, and if such owner {8 also a working Interest owner, by subscribing to -
the operating agreement providing for the allocattion of costs of exploration, develop-
went, ond operation. A subscquent Joinder <hall be ¢ffective as of the first day of the
month follewing the approval by the Censtssioner and the filing with the Division of
duly exccuted counterparts °f the instrument or;insirurcnts cormitting the {nicrest of
such owner to thisg dgorecment, but suckh jolnlag party or ﬁartiés. before partlcipa:!ng
{in anf benefits hereunder, shall be reqq;?ed to assume and pay to unit opcrator, thelr

proportionate share of the unit expenses fucurred prior to such party's or partiecs ’

'j#inder in the uni{t agreement, and the unit operator shall make ;ﬁproptiaCe’édjus:ucnts
caused by such joinder, without any retroactive adjustment or revenue.

24. COUNIERPARTS: This agreement may be executed in any number of counter-
t'pérts, nc one of uhich nceds to be .ecuted by all parties, ér'may be ratified or con~
sented to $y separate instrument in writing specifically referring hereto, and shall
be bindirg upon 311>those parties who have executed such a counterpart, ratification,

or consent hereto with the same force and effect as if all such parties had signed the

‘same docunent, and regardiess of whether or not it is executed by all other parties

owning or claiming an interest ian the lands within the above described unit area.
IN WITNESS WHEKEQF, the undersigned parties hereto have caused this agree-

ment to be executed as GI' the respective dates set forth opposite their signatures.

UNIT OPERATOR AND WORKING 1NTERKST DNER -~
7 : /
""’ ‘: ‘ A\

L ) T ,
- b ’/ x”
Carl L. Schellinger
F. 0. Box 447
Boswell, New Mexiea 88201

- -

STATE OF NEW MZXICO |
¢
CCUNTY OF CHAVES ¢
The foreroirs insirunent was acknowledrad before me this 23rd day of

¥arch, 1961, by Carl &, Schiellircer.

AARr e s ae e aNAapT AR
LR g ernt
rroiwr ttay/ R e
. ' . ‘/7 (e e /‘ﬂ ;:_',/ //
— . . 3 _ o 5 ]
¥y Comrission Zxpires: ,/422;— RN 2R AL
15-RA-ED e : . Notary Pubiic t




R-27-E

UNIT OQUTLINE

TRACT NUMBER

STATE OF

3,84098 ACRES ~ 100%

NEW MEXICO L ANDS
UNIT AREA

. : Fl 9 .

Elk Qil eiol. JM. P Grace {Samedan 1

11G-49(7 ~ | L-5346 |LG-7887 Peg"_zgg4$°- '

: 12-1-81 4-1-81 |3-1-30 4-1-8l :
T 1Elk Oii eia! S Pennzoit Co. t T

1jig an @ L-5347 |4 '

- - l2-1-85 4-1-8) i
8 3 33 q 34 -
. 1 .

s i (&) |(7) :

S 18 @ @ v S
" Schellinger ' Schellinger @ = '
LG-3963 ! LG-3962 '

- 1-87 @” 1 t-1-87 '
4 2 1 ] 4 Vo 2 ¥ 1 4 1 3 ] 2 1 i :
'
1 __39.8IJ_ 39 9!_1__ 39 95; 40 IO_LQOif)__LQO 20] 40174 4019 1 40211 4023 :
¥ Southlond Roy Southland Royalty G. Dee Williamson i
1 L-6276 L-6276 L-6362 '
; 6-1-8! , 6-1-81 7-1-8l !
T :5 1 4 3 '
'
| ® | v T
! ® !
o ' ® |
' | | 4 19
S | Reae—— Schellinger Yotes, etal. Schellinger : S
Bl LG 4923 | |6 5082 LG -5083
1 2187 2-1-88 2-1-88 |
Pearoc Oil .@ ! )
LG -0002
4-1-82 Z.}-@ | @ @ :
EXHIBIT A"
Campbell Station Unit Area
Chaves County, New Mexico

St

TR ANE . v et WA B b o e -,




EXHIBIT "B"
Schedule Showing all Lands and Leases
Within the Campbell Station Unit Area
; Chaves County, New Mexico

TRACT

DESCRIPTICH

OF LAND ACRES

BASIC ROYALTY

LESSEE OF- RECORD
& PZRCENTAGE R

ESSEE
AND PERCENTAGE

OVERRIL NG

AND PR

e

T8-S, h=27-F, IMPM

HMEM 838C.00
, SEZ

640.80

-Gl

G-l, Ba27ed,

s PRRFTYICR T
Sec., G UWL

e 45,00

.

1
1

{

[}
—
e
M

LG~-0002
4=1-82

LG-1441
12-1-83

ALL LANDS - 3State of Hew Mexico

State M. r. Grace

State Fennzoil Co.

12.5%

Stave coutnlznd Royalty
2.5

State G, Lee Williamson

12,5 ’

State Penroc-Cil Corp.
12-5
State Elk 0il Company

Verde Vista Energy

All

A11

50.00
£0.00

NOTn

o
v atl

Ty .
ERRCRELS

Johinh B, Cauu!l

O

None




- 7. T-8-5, R=-27-E, NMPM 12€.00 LG-3962 State
¥ Sec. 33: 5ISW:, NELSWI 1-1-87 12.5

Carl A. Schellinger A1l None lanlel W, Varel

« Carl L. Schellinger
Seorge L. Scott, Jr.

George i, heaay

£y

us Creson

3. T-8-3, F-27-E, NI1PU 4C.00 LG-3663
Sec, 33: NWiSW: 1-1=-87

& Carl A. Schellinger A1l None

tate Elk-0il Company 50
2.5 Verde Vista Energy 50.

@. a-m-m_m-m*:m.zzmz mn.oo ro-bwgq m
‘ Sec. 32: SIuer ‘ 12-1-87 1

Ho T=G=S, h-27=E, HMFM 12€.00 LG-4923 State Carl' A, Schellinger All hone : SRTRY it
Sec. 9 NiNWY, SEciwl : 12-1<87 i2.5 ,
[ TeGel. RelToll, WMEM 16C.00 LG-S0k% Stave Yates Pet, Cory. ALl oL Tate et L .
SJec. T oNiE 2=-1=88 2.y : . . AN
e, Tedel, Re2Twes, MNP 320.00 o LC-5052 Itace Carl A. Schellinger A1 dong e an 3
aec, 190 N o 2~1=8z 12,5

¥y e s

=z i =Des £C.00 LO=7s8Y State Zamedgan il Co. Al lone
= = - - ~ y
SEC, 2 3-1=GC 12.5
RaTeRL I [ d . T b SR [ PRV - {ow +f ™ 3 e
DUUAL = - = 3,240,958 ficres, 3tate of New Mexico Lands, 10C% of Unit aArew
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* CURGLRT AND RATTIFECATION
PERLL STATION UNIT AGREEMENT

CHAVLS COURTY, NEW MEXICO

Tée undersigned (whether one or mcre), hereby acknowledges receipt of
a copy of the Unit Agreement for the Levelopment and Operation of ihe
Campbell Station Unit Area embracing lands situated in Chaves County, New
Mexico, which said Agreement iz dated the 26th day of January, 1981, and
acknowledged that they have read the same and are familiar with the‘terms
and conditions thereof. The undersigned, also being the owners of the lease-
hold, royalty, or other interests in the lands ‘or minerals cibraccd in said
Unit Area, as indicated on the schedule attached to said Unit'Agreement as
Exhibit "B," do hereby consent thereto and raiify all of the terms and pro-
visions thehéof, exactly the same as if the undersignéd had executed the
original of gaid Unit Agrecment or a counterpért thercof.

IN WTTNESS WHEREOIT, this instrument is executed by the undersigned as

of the 'date set forth in their respective acknowlédgments.

-
s

1NDIVIDUAL e

.

STATE OF _HNEW MEXICO i
& BEYS
COUNTY OF CHAVES )
_ \The foregozng instrument was acknowledged before mec this 19 day of
\Mé«rr:ha : , 1981 |, by ”1chae1 P. Grace .

My Lc@rxsp;on LYplF“

i rMmqk 5,14 Moo Roodie
“ﬁ‘~\_ Hotary Public
D ST
. v, é '- K ”.' ‘-‘ > \
e o COLPORATE
T&ETE OF )
- )35
CounTY OF o )
The fTorcgoing rnoirurent won ooinowioopae tefore me thre o day o
R U 1Y e Ly I L i o
, fresiaent of ) N ) E

corperation, on vehzlf of soid Corproraila.

Fy Commzecion hxpiron:




CONSENL. ANT wi R IC 000N )
N

CAMPBELL STATION UKIT AGREELENT :

CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

The undersigned (whether one or mcre), hereby acknowledges receipt of
a copy of the Uhit Agreement for the Development and Operation of the
Campbell Station Unit Area embracing lands situated in Chaves County, New
Héxico, which said Agreement is dated the 26th day of January, 1981, and
acknowledged  that they have read the same and are familiar with the terms
and conditions thereof. The undersxgned also being the owners of the lease-
hold royalty, or other 1nterests in the lands or minerals embraced in sa1d
Unit Area, as indicatec« on the schedule attached to said Unit Agreement as
Exhibit “B,“ do heéreby consent thereto and ratify all of the terms and pro-
visions thereof, exactly the same as if the undersigned had executed the
original of said Unit Agreeme¢nt or a‘counterpart thereof. This Consent and
Ratification is made for unders1gned s fifty percent (SOL) undivided
interst in the lease #L-5346, T-8-S, R-27-E, NMPM, Sec. 33: NW% and
50% of any other interest earned in the Campbell Station Unit through
having consented and ratified the above lease in said unit agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed by the undersigned

as of the date set forth in their respective acknowledgments.

<}—Q}1L/14U’/ éillﬁr’ﬁ /
INDIVIDUAL 7r221‘/

STATE OF_ 7 Quw (0egion)
}SS.

COUNTY OF ], )

The foreg01ng instrument was acknowledged before me this /Lf — day of
27 » 198/ ., by 01407027, 7400 (.

fM,\Comm1551op‘Exp1res )

j:r,j%’/ 10, Al

E" : Notary Public

tTige,, .
: FATE
BRI

“;. O
o ,’I SR L \:u::
S e S ;
PR B CORPORATE
STATE OF
' ¥SE.
COUNTY OF

The foreb01ng instrument was ackpnowledged before me this i day of
ot ]9‘-' ’ b)’ N ?

, Fresident of , a .

corporation, on behalfl of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

hotary Fublic
AN




Crede gt

A BEARTI: D L i

O .
MEOE L VAT PON UNED ok bMNe N

AT G YN wesene panery g
CHAVES COULTY, LHW MRAICO

The undersigned (whether one or mere), hrereby acunowledges receipt of

¢ ocopy of the Unit Asrcement {or the bevelopmoent and Operalion of the

R L 1Y
x .

- P P » e e — ~ iem . T o
Couampie-2 1 Stalitel Und !t areuronbracing ia Chav SUnt n

- o~ ~
: Chaves Couws

Fowioo, walch sald Apreemens jooaated the coin o day of January, 1987, and

soknowledied that they have pead the same aer are jamiliar with the werns

Loy

and ocongilions Lhatr COfD o The ioviersiened o slse helnr the owners of the lease-

3 ~ e AL T evanrdia

PPN, M . H - R T B P E L R » PR N - o . P P
noid, rovally, o other intercsts in thio landd o ningerals embraced in 5318
(R : . R 3l - ~ v P PN PR N - . S H X o opr

Uit Aren, as indicated on the schedule atinached to said Unit Agrecmont ac

sxhibil "B, de hereby consoent bthereto and ratiry &1l of the terms and pro-

visionos thereof, exactly the same as 10 Uhe undersigned had executed Lhe
rigingd of sald Unit Aprcement or a counterpari ithereof,

N WITRESS WHEREOF, "this inztrument is executed by the undersigned as

Tl - riel € Y IR {

of the date set fortn in their respéctive acknowledgrents.,

PENNZOIL, COMPAN L g oo

L.l e )
T By "H. ™. Hollingshedd, Jr.<
. L - Agent_and Attorney~1n Faé{

IHDIVILUAL [, — 2- :

STATE OF

-
o
w

COUHTY OF

e foresoing inatrument was acknowldd-eo Bofore me {his day of
N A
Mt ricoion Expires:

ubiic

T BT A R P LRI SUR I AU N U SRR oo R L SR ']_8_1;.1)_ Sy

~-in-fact

narsho20,.1984 L il Nl s
Lo EARCN STACK
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ChiPbnnl, Lo Dal UNNTD AG

CJCHAVED COUNLY, NEW REXICO

The undersiznec (whether one or mored, heoreby acknowledges receipt of

@ ocopy of Lhe Unib haereer iy Do thee crment znd Cperation of the

Compbeldl Station Unidt Ares onoeadongy lonis S23uUL° 23 3n Lhaves wounty, few

o thmmiliar with the ternce

i
‘
i
g
ja

acknouwledged that they have red

and condivions thereof .. Tho undersigned, ¢lso being the owners of the leasw

hold, royalty, or other interests in Lthe lands or minerals embraced in said

Unit Area, as indicated on the nchodule niiached Lo szid Unit Agrecrcnt acs

Exnibit "B," do hereby coneent Uhhroto and ratily all of tne terms amd pro-

visionz thereof, ¢xacily the same s 10 the undersigned had executed the

original of suid Unit Agroauont i o counterpart (fisreor.

S
in

T WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument i1s exocuted by the undersigned

of the date set forth-in their respective acknowledgmentis.

C & Gt

! st
o V\ AHorney-tn-Fact

THBTVIBUAL T .

O

county oOF

The foreroing instrument was acknowledyed belore me this diy of

168 T

H P ' b}

{7 Commission Hzpires: S ) i .

qetviry b MIDLAND
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v b A P T ey
Ll Bvi o duden S VoA
)e ' . P p T oy L 1
FEveRLL ETRTION UNTT AURERMEN

The undersigne: {whether one or more}, hereby achknowledpes receipt

g copy of the Unit .. ament for the Development ani Operction of Lhe
Campbel) Station Unt o Srez embracing lends situated ip Chavos County,
Mexico, which sais | reement is dated the Z6tiv dey o7 Jasuury, 15610,

acknowledged that -0 heve read the same gnd are fomilim with the o
and conditions the:: oo . Tho undersigned, also being Lne ownors of tia

hold, royalty, cor oiisr Interests in the lands or minerals -“mbraced .u

Unit Area, as indicoi. d on the schedule attached to said Unil Agreoera

¥

the terms ann

Exhibit "BE," do hers: oy conzont thereto and ratify all of

visions Lhereof, exouly the same as i1f the undersipgned had executed !
originzl of said Uni® aprecment cor a counterparl therecof.

IR OWITNESS MM, Lthis instrument 1s executed by the undersigned as

of the date set fori: in thelr respective acknowledgments.

FHIDIVIDUAL T&?-L/ -

STate OF NEW MEX1CO )
Yoo

(’U”T{ OE_,_CHAV_ES o :

’ Kt h'ehf;}r't:pomt irctriment was ackneuledped boefore me this 12th day of :
Feh'quary B L , 9&‘ ., by David J. Sorenson .
f ’ :- My 52@1:1';114;:;‘50:1 sExpir
“Miy-31; 1982 e ~7_;_3,L. *,sz-__, ...Z? [rothg
e foiary ruviic
DR
i )
Ty o <HEL
Tty o ; Lot :
—— _ :»9
‘ . O




CRAPERELL DVATTON URTT ACRERMENT

CHEGED COULRTY, NEW MEXICO

Tre undersigned (whether one or more), herdby acknowledges receipt of
a copy of the Unit Agreement for the Development and Operation of the
Campbell S cn Unit Area embracing lande situzted in Chaves County, How
Mcxico, which said fipreement is dated the 26th day of January, 1981, and
acknowleidged that they have read the same and are familiar with the terns

o being the owners cof the le

4]

1
i

)

and conditions thereof. The undersigried,
hold, royalty, or other intcrests in the lands or mirerals embraced in said
Unit Area, a2s indicated on the schedule attached to said Unit fgreement as
Exhibit "B," do hereby consent thereto and ratify &ll of the Lerms and pPro-
visions thereof, exactly thc zame as il the undersigned had executed the
original of s=said Uni{ Agreement or a counterpart thereof.

I WITHESS WHEREQCF, this instrument is executed by the undersigned as

of the date set forth in their respective ackhowledgmentis.

1NDIVIDUAL TE —4
STATE OF ; )
155
counNTY OF Chaves )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 12th  day of
February » 198 1, bY G, Dee Williamson __ .

My Commission Expires: \ij>
4/4/83 ’ ZU zmw
tiotar Ufuolvc

CORPORLTE : zd bW‘J

i e o , ,//4 gg N

' -~ et e . . p . P
IR SLCAER N AL F AN U4 TR MECILR S gl LA A WAL ¢ N gy i
r . S 3
N .
' : - - - e —— - — B e e S __—'
r s V.
[ ! "‘:a. a behinl i N

i ks m ks e e e s PR s . +




ihe undersipgned {Whelher one or more}, hereby d&?)(&s egges recelr o
copy of Lhe Univ Aproeement for choe Lovelorrent and Qperation of tie

o 3 A - H P Yoo b by s . oy - a v [l T e .
Carpoell Stalvron it fres osbrocyng sands situsted it Chaves Ccurty, How

. s ‘, e S N . PR § e io.e : (ST e N “rye 4 - eyl
Yexico, which said Soreoment 1o duted vhg 26in day of January, 1981, ond
soANCWIGdres Uhat Lhey navy read Ul alli LD @il witlh tho forne

e N 4 R . . s o s - O —~F am s ¥ T s oo . e NE . . -
and conditions thoreof, e rdy, aloo beifly the owners of tio Jease-

hold, royalty, or othar intorests anithe lend:
doon oo soiudule attacner 1o sard Unit o Asréencnt as

Unit Area, as indicatod

U do hereby consent Lherele and re

visions tnercof, exactly tho zame as il the undersignod had executed the
original of cuid Unit hgreenent or o counterpari thereof.

I MITREES WEEREOF ) thic dnstrument is executed by the undersipned as

¢ the date oot forth in Lhelr recpoctive acknowledgmentis.,

@[é_/z;“lz, (' é(/ ;ﬂ&fﬂ/nu.um

N 1. Edsscord | Roauwcld 1 IN.820)

YE3 - 4L - 46dy

L Y
—

/

STATE OF )W
COUNTY OF g Maaaxa .

The forcpoing instrunen'. was ;:»r.:kn:;w}edfttx Loerere me Lhio Jaw oi
%‘ o o o - PR
\LAUMA...%‘ gy 0t ‘f__l__ y DY a _‘“L,L) A 2 g (W TYE Y [ R

LX) b rae Y trna s e Ioapeys e .
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CEMPRELL STATION UNIT AUKEEMENT

.

=

¢ MREXICU

CHAVE S COURTY,

The undersigned (whether once or morey, hereby acknowledges receipt of

a copy of the Unit fgreement for the Dovelopment and Operation of the

;L10n NIl Area ombract T 1anas i

Mexvico, which sald Agreement i dated the C6lh day ol January, 19871, and
acknouwleared that they have read the sane and are faniliasr with the terms
ant conditions therec . The undersigned,. also being the owners of the leas

Jands or minerals embraced in sai

’r

hold, rovaliy, or other inlerests in the
Unit Arcn, oo odndizatied on the schedile attschod Lo enid Unit Aprecment oo
Exhibit "Z," doe hercby consont thovelo oot ratify all of the terms and pro
visions thercof, exactly the came s i6 Lhe undersipgned had ex ecL. a2 L}n
originai of cuid Unit Agrcement or o counterpart thercof,

THOWITKESS WHEREOE, this instrumenl is executed by the undersipgned as

PR R P |

of' the date set forth in their respective acknowledgments.

Se

¢

poroo,  TE =Y
STATE OF n 2 < b: 0 ’ :i

155,

COUNTY OF @ fa o 22 )

The forcrding instrument vwas acknowledped before me this ) Q4 day of

- PN \
Inosel v 192 ] vy (R Qe (Y 24 .
: TP TR RN mﬂ«h«&«_‘\i?\_——

Yy Commission Expires: AN e -E Al SEAL ¢
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CHAVES COWNY, NRW BEXICO

The undersigned (whelhor one or more), hereby acknowledges receipt of

a copy of the Univ Asrecment for the Development and Operation of the

sLion Hnit Ares oembracing lands situaied in Chaves County, New

Mexico, which saia d;reement o duted the 26th dey of January, 1481, and

acknowloedged that they have read the same and are {zmiliar with the terms

and conditions thereot. The undersigned, albo being the owners of the leasca

the lands or minerals embraced in said

hold, royalty, or other interests in

Unit Areésn, as indicated on the sciedule attached Lo s dnit Arpoemont as

" do herebny corsent Liereiwo and ratify all of the terms and pro-

visions thereof, exac!ly the smae s i Lhe undersionmed nad executed the

original of said Unit frmrcoment o g ocounterpart Lhereof.
I

IH WITKRESS WHEREOR, this instrument is executed by L undérsigncd as

& " raand

of the date set forth in their respective ackhowlediments.

The foregoing instrument wus acknowledged before me this 7 day of

mév'f.u// ! T‘:?Q _3{.. ' hy .M..MJ—_«Q-—{,&/

Loy Ecgmixsion Expiren:
T A . .
Lertite . "’& L/ / / // /
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St riew HATIFIOATION
SMPBRLL CURTTON UNTT O AGKERMELT

CHAYVES COUNTY, NEW MEXTCO

The undersigned (whether one or more), hereby acknowledees receipt of

a cony o the Unit Arreement for Lhe Doevelopment and Operation of the
T} ! I

Campbell) Station init Area omt:-r‘r tands gituated in Chaves County, low

¥
IOYER AN

Mexico, which said Aprecment is dated Lhe 26th day of January, 1081, and

ackiiowlodged that thev have read Lhe same and are Tamiliar with (he

and conditions thereof. The undercigned, also being the owners of the lease-

hold, rovalty, or othcr interests in the lands or minerals embraced in said

Unit Area, as indicaled on the schedule attached to said Unit dpgreement as

Exhibit "B," do hereby consent thercto and ratify all of the terms and pro-

visions thereof, exactly the same as if the undersipned had executed the

original ofsaid Unit Agreemont or a counterpart theraof.

3L,U11hr"5 WHERLOF, Lhis inslrument is executed by the undersigned as

Rl f-
RN e’
g,?,-,of Lhe da: et Corti. in thelr respective acknowledgnents.
PR e M . .

ELK OIL COMPANY

BY:“”QS<§TT—~ V'/\

Joseph J(_ Ke]]y, President

e .‘r VERDELVISTA ENERGY_COVPANY "
. Nja)/,// BY&MM

Assus%ac} Secretary _~J. Michael Kelly, President :

i [NDIVIDUAL 2 .

e LI 7 ¢ -9

QTATH OF'

)
188,
)

{COUNTY OF

The foregoing insirumént was acknowledped before me this day of
108 , by I .

My Commlssion Expires:

Liotary Public

COFPORATE

Sral "_&EW_MEX_I.CQ )
CLTLLY OE _ CHAVES
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Mive Ll OUVATION UNTT AGREEMEND

CHAVIL COUNTY, HEW MEXICO

The undersigned (whethur one or more), hereby acknowledges receipt of
a4 copy of the Unit Ayreqment for Lhe Developrment and Cperation of the
Coampbell Station Undt Ares embracing lands situuated in Chaves County, New
Mexico, which said Agreement is dated tne 26th day of January, 1981, and
acknow]fdghn Lhat Lhuy have f@ﬂd the sahé aﬁd are famiiiar with the terms
and conditions thereof., The undersigned, also being the owners of the lease-
hold, royalty, or other interests in the lands or minerals embraced in said
Unit Area, as indicated on the gchedule atlached wo said Unidg Agréément‘as
Exhipil MBE,® Jdo hereoy conuait therete and vatify ali of the Lorms and pro-
visions thereof, exactly the same us if the mdersipned had ~xecuted the
original cof sald Unitl Agrcement or a counterpart thereof.

I3 WITNESS WHEKEOP, this instrusent is excecuted by the undersigned as

of the date szel forth in their respective acknowledpments.

ooy L. Do

1

—_— ) _ 0~
nowvioa, | T T -8-10-1-

3TATE OF NEW MEXICO

b
COUNTY'OF,, CHAVES )

- “Thefordgoing instruwment war o wknowledged before me this 17th day of
Lo e ol'ébruary , iuti o, by George L. Scott, Jr, .

% 7M

b s

. -4 » -
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Hro Comission Bxpires: ‘ s
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NI MENTCO

The undersigned {(whelher one or more), horeby acanowledpes roceipt of
& copy of the Unit Arrcement tor the Dovelopment sl uperatien of Lhe

Compbell Station Unit Avow enbracing lands siluatad in Chaves County, New

PR which said h,:ﬁ;mthf oGt 'Lévdotn Jay ol Januaary, 149t and
acknowledped that they have rosg the soine and are (aniliar with the Lterms

et conditions thereor,  The undersigned, also being Lhe owners ol the leasc-
hold, royalty, or o{her interests in Lhe lanas 6r>m§ncrai$ cﬁbraccd in said“
Unil Area, &s indicalod on the schedule atbfached o seid Unit Avrecnent as
Lxhidit "E," do herevy corsent thercetbo and ratifly o0b of the terms and pro-
vigions thereof, exacily the same as 11 Lhe undersipgried had executed the
driéinal of zaid Unit Agreﬁmon{ oroa counterpart: thereof,

IN WITNESS WHERLEQF, this instrument is executed by Lhc undersigned as

of the date set forlh in Lheir rezpective acknowledpments.

v w/% M///

INDIVIDUAL T - 1-¢ ALK
STATE OF  Tewas
COUNTY OF [ MVp s

f.;:The(fpncgoing instrument was acknowlodped before me Lhis ﬁf:ﬁ& day of

S 7% Rty e W Vo] .

s ( = / B
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The undersipned {Whoetlhor one or mores, hereby acknowledges receipt of

[P

a cooy of the Uniu Arproomoent lTor Lhe bevelopront and Gperation of the

Campbell Station Unit Ares embracing lands situsted in Chaves County, Hew
Mericd,TwWhitch sald Apreemord i dated Lhe 26th day of Jonuary, iYoel, and

aokmowledged that they have read the same apo are faniliar with the terms

ad conditions thereofl . “7Tho ncercipned, wlsg heing the owners of (he lease-

i

hold, royzlty, or other interests in the lands or sincrals cobroced in soid

fyea

Unit Ares, as indicated on the schiedule silaciod Lo Shad Unide A1 ewineniv as

Exhibit "E," do hereby consent thereto and ratify cll of the terms and pro-

visions thereof, exactly the same as 1€ the undersipned had executed the

originz:l of said Unit Agreement or a counmterpart thercof,

sy ths ygandergignon s
DY the unaersy i

I WITNESS WHEREOQF, Thiz instruiieni is cxcecutot

of the date set forth in thneir respective wcknowledpments,

LR | T T T

v e INDIVIDUAL TR~ -8 -10-1
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'he foregoing instrument wuas acknowledpod bhelore me (hip //ﬂ(r{ day of
s . 4 e ot 55 -
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* * CONOENT ARD RATIFICATION
CAMPRELL STATION URIT AGREEMENT ¢

CHAVES COUNTY, HNBEW MEXICO

The undersigned (whether one or hbre), hereby acknowledges receipt of
a copy of the Unit Agreement icor the Development and Operation of the
Campbell Station Unit Area embracing lands situated in Chaves County, New
Mexico, which said Agrecment is datoed the Z6th dny of January, 1663, and

acknowledged that they have read the same and are fumiiiur with the terms

and conditions thereof, The undersigned, also being (he owners of the lease-~
hold, royalty, or other interests in the la ndg or n}naral embraced 1n sajd

Unit Area, as indicated on the schedule attached to said Unit Agreement as

Exhibit ‘"E," do hereby consent thercto and ratify all of the terms and pro-

visions thereof, exactly the same av if (be undersigned had executed the
original 'of said Unit Agreement or a counterpart there” ..
1 WITNESS WHEREQF, this instrument ls executed by the urdersigned as

of the date set forth in their respective acknowledgments.

122212 Alji{,ixﬁ«

PR
i

INIVipuaL LA - 810 1A

STATE OF : { TEXAS

COUNTY OF = DALLAS

The‘Fore"01ng instrument wae acknowledged beforce me this 13th  day of

ceb\ru%fy L , 1981 by Paul Creson .
RN s "(7 -
Iy-Lonm1351on prircu.
SR 3_}7_84;:'; szi:‘ - e TR L T
' : ST - Hotury)Publ'f \
_ Kris Stormer
- T CORPORATE
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SSTREE OF )
‘ )50,
COUHTY OF )
The forepoing Inctranent Wi fe cale Lo 00 e ot - odday of
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COLWCELY AR RATTRICATIC
calPBELL CTATION LUTT AGHEEREL.

CHAVEDS COULTY, NEMW HRXIC0

The undcrsigned (whether one or more;, hereby acknbwlcdgcs receipt of
a copy of the Unit Agreement for Lhe Levelopment and UperaL;oﬁ of the
Carpbell S‘L;A{i()n Unit Arez ombracing lands situnted do Choves County, five
Mexicou, which sald Apreemont io dated the 20ih gey of January, 19ct, and
acknowledred that they have r¢rd Lhe same and are familiar with the terms
and conditions thereof. The undersipnoed, also beine the owners of the lease-
hold, wroyalty, or other interests in the lands or minerals cmbraced in said
Unit Area, as iﬁdicated on the schedule attached té said Unit fgreement as
Exhibit "B, do hereby conscnt thereto and ratify all of the terms and pro-
visions thereof, exactly the same as if the undersigned had eXecuted the

original of said Unit Agreement or a counterpuri thercof.

IN WITNESS HHEREOY, this instrument is executed by the undersigned as

of the date set forth in their respective acknowledgments.

YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION _ YATES‘DRILLING COMPANY
////7 -
By: W/‘Z > _ T
A’ftérney in-fFact By v 7'/ 7 Attorney Tn=Fact

ATION . _MYCO INDUST _14&_5_JNC.
By: L/// //// ; By: 7 /X .
Aitorney in-Fact ‘ 7 Attorney-in-fact

ANDIVIDUAL 7_22 ,_,///

)sS.
CGUNTY OF L }

SxA 't OF

‘The foregolng instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
, 198 | by s

My Commission Expires:

Notary pPublic

STATE OF NEM MEXICO )
. SS
COUHTY OF EDDY )

The fcregmng m<tr'mont was acknnwledged befor. me this 20th day of
tebruary, 1981, by p Jxa. s Attorney-in- Fact for YATES PETPOLEU'I
CORPORATION; )g; hs o l\ttorney~ in-Fact for YATES DRILLIDG COMPANY;
ok £\ AT Atiorm_\,'—m Fact for ABO PLTROLEUM CORPORATION;

L FoeX Vadeq Rttorney-in- Fact for MYCO IRDUSTRIFS, INC., all Kew Fexico
corporamcns, on behalf of said cmpomtwns '
éﬁ:q@.m,,

_:*:_M' Crﬂmn "idﬁ Exp]res \i
Notary Pubhc '




The undersigned (whelhor oo or norej. pereby acknowledges receint of

GoUTny P TR L PR oo Ulns Jevelopuenio and cperation ol oing
Coarrooe eit T Varde situnted iy County, |
Voo, which oo Agveornent 0 dhiiod the Soin odey oo Tl G
1 (
flave resd Uhe Soner Gl ard croWilE the orms
and conditions therecf. The uvncersigned, @loo bedins the wwpers of e

ale enbrooed inosaid

reoor s R e A e o T . TRIC sy Y P ~i | < N ¢ .
Uil hRToery oS Inccanodal oo Lo sonoaus e attiachhit T snll DNt U Arreeme N G
[REVE - [ P .. PN - PR P Y .' o b
Txhibit "R do cnt treroUo and rot iy ol Vi Uermo oand o pro-

vidions thercof, exactly

! oroa counterpart theruofl.

original of said Unit Agrecn

nstrument 1s vrecuted by the undersipned as

SAMEDAN OTLCORPORATTON)

e i BY: 7 A
Tnoma C. Jébe
‘.'1
R IPEN S T Tz
PERIVIDUAL :7y9,_,<
R A ki 1A = 1D
SThie OF }
CCUNTY OF )
thee foresoinge inctruncht wao cdpedd Lotors e i day of
, Tty s Y .

i OKLAHOMA

;‘Carter

_Jobe . E
- Delawire s
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by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

STATE of NCW MEXICO
ENCROY AND MINEURALS DEPARTHENT
QI CONSERVvATIHON DEVEIGTOYN

IN THE MATTIER Of 14O BfARING
CALLED BY 1 glL CuLtRvatTInn
DIVISION For 14 rHRegst of
CONSIDLRING:

CASE NG, 7157
Order No, R-6606

APPLICATION OF CARL A, SCHELLINGIR
FOR APPROVAL M THU CAXPBELL LTATION
UNIT AGREEHMENT, CHAVES COUNTY, NEW
MEXICO.

ORDER OF JHE DIVISTUN

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause cane on tor hearing ot 9 a,m, on february 25,
1981, at Santa e, Ne: Hexico. bhetore faaminer Daniel G,
Muytter.

N0, on Lins o dov o of Maren, 3qdl, the Divigion
Director, having consiccered the testy any, the record, and
the recommendations of the Lxaminer, and being fully advised

r

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the apnlicant, Carl A, Gciellinger, seeks
apprcval of the Compbell Station Unit Agreement coavering

3,840,98 acres, more or less, of State lands described as
follows:

CHAYES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
TOWNSHIP A S0yTH, RANGE 27 [AST, NHPY

Section 420: (77
Sectionn 3% and 34 ALl

Sections 3 ang & Al

TOUNSHIP 9 SOUTH, Rancy 27 AT, KHPM

Section S T2
Sectoone o0 0 T
Seoctinn 14 oD

| ovos

BEEE Mo




-2-
Cave No. 7157
ﬂrdet "\l(). ‘Q»-(l'}’.)‘/,x

C(3)Y  hat all bans of developrent and operation and
creations, expanaong, of cantractyane of participating
Greav or expansians spr o enantraction, nf the unit area,
should be sutimitted to the Director of the Division for
approvsl.,

(4) That approval of the proposed unit agreement should
promote the prevention of wiste and the pretection of
correlative rights within the unit arca.

[T IS TuE®ereni MeDFRED:

"

{1) That the Corpbell Station Unit Agreement is hereby
approved.

(27 TInat the plun contained i1n said unit agreement for
the developrent and operation of the unit area is hereby
approved 1n princaiple as o proper conservation measure;
provided, however., that noluithstanding any of the
provisions contaorned 1n o sa1d unyt anrrement, this approval
sholl not be congrdered ga wiving or relinguishing, in
any mnaner, cany s, dulve cr o abiyonation which is now,
or may ferealter e, veated in the Division to supervise
and controel operations for 8 oxnloration dand development
of any lunds comratisd to the unit and production of oil
or gaa therefroen,

(3) That the unit operator shall file with the Division
an executed original or executed counterpart of the unit
agreement within 30 davs after the effective date thereof;
that in the event of subsequent joinder by any party or
expansion or contractien of the unit arca, the unit operator
shall file with the Pivision within 30 days thereafter
counterpartc of the unit aqrecment reflecting the
subscription of those interests having joined or ratified.

(4) That all olans of developrent and operatinn, all
unit participnting areas and cxnanstons . and contractions
thercof, and all oxeoansions or contractions of the unit
area, shall be submytled 'to Lhe Director . of the 0il
Conservatron Division for approval.

(5) That this order shall becone offective upon the
approval. of auid unit aggrecrent by the Commissioner of
Public Lands for the Stute of New ilexico; that this order
shall terminate rone facto unon the teraination of anid

Gl e oment 1 aet thiat tha et gt sperantor thatld
ety e Drva oo semedhiate s o it fon ot e Lermination.,
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-3-
Case No. 7157
Order No. R-6406

(6)
necessary.

DONT at Santa
above designated.

SEAL

That jJurisdiction of
the entry of such further eorders:

115 cause 1 retained for
ag the Division moy deem

fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

STATE "F NP MEXTCO
OIL CNNTERVATION DIVISION
’ :o/. ‘ ‘ \.' ;.. .-- ’—‘-_ ’ A

i SN
L7 J0€ b, Rangy,
Director -
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Elevatlion 3871 k¢,

Compbelf§ Statfon Unit Ho, 1 ‘elt

tocation: 660" F5L & FUWL Sec, 34

Chaves County, New laxico

[ ¢

GR

CARL A, SCHELLIMGER

T-8~S, Re27-£

7777777

/

/

Abo Formation

Penn, Formation

B/

P e G
A > e

at 345 ft,
‘ EES Cemented with 355 sx,

NN N

Top cement surface

'_ 20" Csg., set G 40 #t,
Cemented with 3 yds,

Top cement surface
I3 3/8v . 48% Csg. set

Top cement surfaca
8 5/8"  24# Csg. set

at 2175 f¢t.
55\ Cemented with 1480 sx,

'Tap of cement 4500 ft,

5177 ft.

Perforations
5220 ft.

On-off Tool

2 378" X 4v Sub

6274+ Sakar Lok set Packer
83735 &t

Perforations

“ID 6800 fig

,.ﬁs:'-'—-*‘ 75 ft. Cement cap

6570 ‘Gaker C! Brldge P;ugf

5 /2" Csg. 15,54 set
at G657 ft,
Cemented with 530 sx,




®o. o ¢ nictivie Form C-10%

Revised fan

DISTRIBUTION |
parna re NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION T
il WELL COMPLETION OR RECOMPLETION REPORT AND LOG|L_ "7 =
L.S.G.S., 5. S1ate ULl & Gas L.ease No.,

AND OF FICE

FERATOR T m\\\\

1. TYRE OF wELL . 7. Unit Aqgteement Jame

Campbell Stat ionv

Gil Teas D

wWELL Wil ony 3414 ]
. TYCE OF COMPLETION g8, Farm or Lease ame
(143 wonw PLUG L ours. D . >
wELL ovew D cur(uD _macs j »rsva. oTiLR Campbpll Stdtlon Uﬂ

Nome of Cyeistor a9, Well No.

Carl A. Schellinger

;3. “Address of Opetater 10. Field and {Pocl, or Wildcat

PO Box 447, Roswell, New Mexico 88201 Wildcat

o §4 Location of well X
) Soutl
UNIY LETTCA II LOCAYED 660 FLEY FRONt 7’1( LInME aND ,_. rtlr rnou \
J. County
N Chaves

Westunder scc. 34 rwe.,  8=8 ace. 27-E Neiom ‘&L
17, Dote Compl. (Ready to s Prod. j 15, Sievations (U, RAI{ Rt GR, -lc.l

S, Date Spudded 1&. Dete 7.D. Reached

1

\

13, Elev, Caahmqhecd s i’

T herody rrmh that the m{.ummmn shon on et sides ul Ihu ﬁ

+5/10/81 6/14/81 9/17/81 3871' G.R. 3882' K. 3871 "
120, Total Depth 23. Plug Back T.D. 22, .1\1 Multiple Compl., How 23, {:"iﬁv?lf , Flotary Tools , Caple Tocls
. RO i} ' Nany sritled By
- 6800 5300 2 —— . All :
24 Ptoduclnq lnlonm(sl, of this completion - Toup, Fotltom, Name 2%, Was D(rec:!oral S\mmy .
b . e e - , viade : g o
: . - 00 o No
6373' - 6388' (Penn)
Type Electric a2 Cther Loys Fun z7. Was Well Ceorea -
FD, DLL, MSFI, Yeo
CASING RECORD (Report all s'uugs <61 in weil) o . = 2
CASING S12E WEIGHT LB./FT. DEPTH SET HOLE SIZE NG RECORD “AMOUNT PULLED
47Tt 21727 12174 70() sks HaITJburton LCite ------
300 sks Class ¢
1727 15.50#/fc.] 6793 7-778" 530 sks Class "H™ ~
50/50 poz -mm=-e==
LINER RECORD 3o, TUBING RECORD
9 SIZE TOP BOTTOM SACKS C‘EN‘.[NT’JL SCREEN SiZE DEPTH SET PACKER SET
one ) e
v Petforation Recotd (Interval, sizc and number) a2, ACID, SHOT, FRACTURE, CEMENT SQUEEZE, ETC.
, ; : DEPTH INTERVAL - AMOUNT. AND KIND MATERIAL USED |

6373' - 6388' (6 holes) 373" - 6388 [900 gallons spearhead I5%

: - Acid, frac with 10,000
elled 27 H20 with 5000
allons CO2, + 22.000# sanﬁ*—,

N ' L PRODUCTION B
Froduction Methods (Pl vig, gas Life, ;vu‘mpm.\ —~ Size and type pum;-) We!l Swatus (Prod, or Shutein)-0 ¢ e
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990 | 645| Anrhydrite & Salt 4900 | 5165 265 | Lime

1410{ 420 ( Anhydrite & Dolomite| 5165 ! 5295130 | Shale

2715{ 1305 Anhydrite & Salt 52951 5705{ 410 | Shale & Lime

3330| 615{ Dolomite & Sand 5705 ; 5990/ 285 | Dolomite & Lime
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BENNETT - CATHEY
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
SUBSURFACE PRESSURE MEASURFMENTS

;:; ,

CerAR Y ) _L[*\RL 5(;?'1ELLINGER WELL NAME -« CWBELL STATION UNIT WELL MNO.:
£78 T TEST  Y-22-3) FORMATION ____ABO e _PAGE Y oﬂ
CHART READINGS AND CALCULATIONS FOR BUILDUP OR DRAWDOWN TEST
ELEMENT NUMBER  RPG3 =41552 .___RANGE _0 - 6,000 LBS.
CLOCK NUMBER G 9489 _RANGE_ 144 HOURS .
TIME WELL SHUT IN 2300 HOURS R S -
TIME CLOCK STARTED 1718 HOWRS _  _~ .
DEAD WEIGHT ELEMENTON SURFACE 996 .. . . ... .. .. . ._._____1BS.
TIME ELEMENT REACHED B80OTTOM .. 1804 = ) e
DEAD WEIGHT 1 EM-NTON 8OTTOM 996 . . _ .  _ __ ___ (BS.
ELEMENTSET AT 5095 . e FEET.
TEMPFRATURE 5095 FT. . . . JA19 . oF
UEAD WEIGHT AT THE ENDOF . _______HOURS _____ —..MINUTES.
. TANDUM ELEMENT 8RPGY% 8406950, 0 - 7,000 LBS.
T : f‘u J . PRESSURE AT
! . : CALCULATED | CORRECYION CORRECT‘ED MID- PO’NT OF
CATE HOUAR { 188 CEFLECTION PRESSURE - Py PC PRESSURE | PERFORATIONSI
i ' wmanches psig psig psia psia
a--gr s 804 1118 13,2 1131
CSTART TEST L0 ? 1900 1118 13.2 : 1131
2T 3‘ 1915 1109 iz T 1122
1/2 - 1930 109 | 13,72 1109 |
D3/h 1945 1088 13,2 L 1101 |
CEND RATE 1 1 ; 2000 1087 | 13.2 | 1100
Pl-1/s 2015 1068 .| . 13.2 1081
SRS VA 2030 21083 f _13.2 1066 - |
Po1-3/4 0 2045 047 4 13,2 ). 1060
END RATE 2 ) 2 J 2100 041y 13,2 1054
Lo2-1/h 2115 1009 4 . 13.2. ) 1022
‘ z—l/? 2130 988 | 13,2 1 __ 1001
Vo2-3/4 2145 972 .. 17,2 . 985
PN RATE 30 1 3 2200 963 . . 13.2_ 976 |
7-1/4 ‘ 2215 925 . .|._13.2 . o938 |
boE-1/7 2230 88s .1 .13.2 e} 989 ]
YA , 2245 | 863 1 132 - .1 86 |
PLoRATE G 2300 ; g51 . ] 13.2 S SO 11,
TR ;'l_n;w.'mc;f n 2500 ; 851} 13,2 o sen
. 1/4 231% . 888 13.2 | 901
1/ 7330 900 13.2 e e13 ]
5/4 . 2345 : 910 13,2 o923
1 2400 ; 928 13.2 o981 ]
1o1/h 21415 , 935 13,2 - ..8u8
-1/ 2430 9y 13,2 _ 954
/N 2445 9u7 13,2 b 960
X {10 ‘ 950 12.2 963
WEBFH nY2p , 350 13.2 L 963
TRRHEC . | a%0 13.2 4963
S G234 940 13.2 L9683
G300 iy 13.7 960
0400 4] 13.2 B
0500 430 13,2 . .9u9
neon N3y 13,2 gug
0790 Looogil 17,2 Ghy 1
UEOQ FR % 14,2 arL
N ane oA Va0 . D VA
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Artesia, New Mexico 88210
SUBSURFACE PRESSURE MEASUREMENTS
cowtame ___UARL A, SUHLLL INGER weit wawe _ CAMPBELL STATIOM UNIT 41

sare o gy . 9=77-21 . LOCATION moe 2
CHAKT READINGS AND CALCULATIONS FOR BUILDUP OR DRAWDOWN TEST
T e
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ELEMENT NO. RPG3 #41552 § RPG3 46950
0 - 6,000 LBS. § 0 - 7,000 LBS.
CLOCKS: G9489 & G3179

14k HOURS § 144 HOURS

RANGE:

RANGE:

OPERATOR: DON BENNETT
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GEORGE MC K INSEY

CEUEMENT NG
FANGE !

RPGS #l4]552 & RiG3 246950
L0090 LBS. £ 0 - 7,000 LBS

CARL SCHELL INGER

CAMPBELL

STATION UNIT =1

CLOCKS: G 9489 & G 3179
RANGE: 44 HOURS & luly HOURS

SOCRATOA DON BENNETT

EENNETT- O,S.EJJ- ﬁ.:du LINE SERVICE

Box 787 Artes'a. > M. EBZ S55/74€-3281
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LAR Dote of Run_.__
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C.MP. Gary Kilpatric

Nontgeomery & Andrw

Attorneys at Law -

Post 0ffice Box 2307 :
Snnta Fo, New uexico 87504-2307

Dear Sirs

“Eaclosed htrewith are tvo copies of the abcvc-rafermed

Copy‘ Zef order alao unt

nth;  x
,Amc 6@




i This csune osse on for hasring st 9 s, on. Nos
981, ct ‘Santa Fe, New Mexice, hs!hxa»zzai}a:t

m”m this__18th 43y of Novesber, xm,
i ng o sTed the testimeny ,
,fiions of tho Examin>r, tad’bliag

, (3) “That the tgpiseaat,
o2 and operstor of the £. L

n Unit J of Seection 19,

;}II uaeaty, Now Mexico.

' .

(i) That from the Jtlant gas zone, thc -nbjcat w
IP.b e of ﬂ&!;iﬂtl proéuctian 11




Piviston nny tia- ,£¥n ~m3ict well is
:;euthu daysn.

(!} !ﬂat

d to esniagla .;um m ,
sellbore of the E, L. Stnlg.
of Section 17, Townsh:

i, Los County, New Mexies.

' (2) That all of the cammﬂmp@_‘, o
silocated to the Jsluat Sas Pool snd ell of the
mtiaa m:u be ﬂlultld to t!ﬂ tms;ﬁx Bagtixn ¢

g (3) That the opesater of the Mins well ML ,.
; ;m:tfy the Bivi;im’: Hobbs distriet offige sny tine the
hae hoen shut-in far 7 cansacutive deys end shsll wmy
preasent, to tha Mvtﬂm, a slan fgr remsdial sstion,

sdistion of this sause §3 petained foai
# orders as the Divisien say dees nees

Fe, Now chsa, on the day sad yur herakne

'srxrguaf mt n:::ﬁa
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. with the lav firm C:
aFPeﬂring on behalf of Mr. Doyle Bartman.
. -1 do Dot intend to call a witne " but

I anticipate I will have a statement at the

3

peing called as a witness and beind dulv sworn

testified as follows, to-wit:

name for tiie récord? |




7dr’illi1§g and workovers and do log interpreta

Q- Have you &
and had your qualifications dccep
record?

Yes.

Are you familiar with the a




Next let me direce you




}-R;vers-ﬁueen because the qa& that. it nazkes
_ being able to pump. We jagt:hagvje‘i:'t”heaa, a‘;.b‘jze' to
‘any fluid ffom it since we set the pack erewer it

. | Let me next dlrect yaur att.entm to

what has been marked as 3.33:9 Exh;b;\t Hmhex Pour,




up the annulus,

A That's rignt, up the asnulus, -
have to pump it threugh the tubing foi

gqf it cleaned up enough: toflawan g




Apf.fhis well?

L »2 ' The well is complated but shut
is as iﬂdzcated in the first wallbare dlagram.‘ Ié
:and pump in it. It has a Baker Lecset paeka: and it 18 .
~shat~ia awaiting the ontcome ef thls hearxng, .

g ) B Have you applled to the azvisxaa
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value changed.
@ -And is the ownership of the zones |
commingled common?
J;iiv‘* , Yes, the zones are. eﬁﬂnan1¥~ﬁ¥ma$ f
ARCO as the asersta: | |
a | ‘ Do you have an ogzn;nn ;
ccmmxngllng seugbt he:a today w;ll zeapardize;thg e
of prcseat or future scccnﬂary raéauery? |

A \ It will net aﬂd if any @

if required.
@ - ALl right,

uotiﬁa ffau the

E,};s Mattix is §:§;

the Jalmat is by natgrgl f;ow, is that ee:xast?

.  That is true: however, over &
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f 1oad p Pith wathr m it is migiplteé that it

5 “’. s *atkiaq ahout,

flowing through the anmulus in a period of time we'

ta tAke Sche BRasTERY Lo unload the water off, and

time we will lose production.

Yy #r. Stokely, mext let me di:eé% your
attentxon to ARCO BExhibits six and Seven and ask uhether or
not you have -- to explaxn ‘those exhlblts and tell the pi

what ;ou’ve done as far as contacting the’ offset -

A . ARCO Exhibit Number Six is a 1etter [

we sent to all the offset operators and we sent that regi '
ed mail. And Exhibit Mumber Seven is a 1ist of the offset
operators that we gsent this to.
(¢ And are you aware to any ab}actiaa
any of the offset operators? |
A _ We had some canvarsation with ﬂ:,‘;{
with Doyle Hartman, and we were able to aqree on an j' '

to this., The subject of our canversatxon was the g acat

of gas between zones.

Mr. Aycock was of the opinipa that the
gas should be allocated for allowable purposes o thc

fornation and ARCO has no ﬁbjéﬁtiﬂﬁ to that,

e And have you received any ccr:a:;a

of the other offset operators stating that they |

from any
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‘have po objection? TR

' | | Yes, have corresmnaeace here £
My. James L. Evm say":mghe a;:praves, ané fron ;
Corporation saying they approve.
We have heard from ncne of the ctha:s
exce;,;:t Mr. Aycock. |
Q - Mr. Stokely, how would you alloc;it:é_ﬁ_! ,
g:-;s from t: e commingled well? :
A In light of our conversation aith Mr.
Aycock, we would agree that we would recommend it be allocats
to the Jainat"t‘ornation; | | J
] In your opinion will. the granting fef’,
ARCO's application in this case to downhole comaingle the
productxon from the Jalmat and La,ngl:.e Mattix formt:-ons
,uev'em: waste ana protect correlative rights?
| A Yes, it will. Tt will prevent wamte
that we will have to abandon this Langlie Batt.x.x fem
if we don't get this perﬁissidn. -
Q Were ARCO VExhibits One throughk Seven
prepared by you or under your supervision? e
A Yes, they were.
MR. KILPATRIC: )li. E#aniner, I move

the introduction of ARCO Exhibits One through Seven.

MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Seven
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questions.

BY MR. NUTTER:

Q

MR, EILBA®DRIC: - And we have ne furtha:

CROSS EXAMINATION

Mr. Stokely, this list of offset opera-

-

~ 13

tors doesn‘t include Hartman or Aycock. Why were ‘they talking

- about the allocation

| A
and I thought we had
- D

Seven.

of the gas?

Well, Mr. Hartman is an offset operator

sent him a copy.

He's not listed on Exhibit B or Exhibit

MR. KILPATRIC: That's correct. He's

not listed on those exhibits butjwe have in fact been in ,

several conversations and contact and Mr. Carr is here today

rights here on one of these offsetting leases.

A

MR. NUTTER: He probably owns the gas

Yes, he does.

MR. CARR: He's also the operator of a

well in Unit E, the Samedan Hughes Federal, which produces

from the =--

MR. NUTTER: Is that a gas well there,
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Mr. Carr?
MR. CARR: 'I think so, yes. I don't

i

Q Okay. However, Mr. Stokely, ARCO here

does own the -~

A p Yes, sir.

Q i JAlmat gas.“

‘A, : . Yes,

Q : It would just be that the‘offset opéré-“

tor, Mr. Hartman, wants to be sure that the gas that's pro-

duced vrom it is charged to the --

G A - That's right.
. } Q -- Jalmat vather than the Langlie Mattix}
A " That's right. His idea is to protect

his top allowable well theré, and we have no objection be~&;
cause our p:ojeétiqnwerm phg ye;l that we havéfis that wa're
gbing‘&o be able to make our allowable anyway, likely}

| Q \iell now I see nere in the sou

of Section 19 three wells are indicated as being:gas wells --}

A Yes, sir, and we --

o -- and they may be plugged, I don't
Know.
| A I fhink one of,them is and we have a --

we've dedicated the acreaye part to this well and part to
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11
12
13

14

15
16

17

18
19

21

&

another well.

~Vawvxm='~ﬂ?ﬂavc*ynnf:!rcady“tattcnVapprovél Loy —--
A - Yes, sir,
Q o -- simultaneous dedica&ions?
A Yeg, sir..

g Okay. ‘Ali &ou‘re’lcgking.for here‘today

‘is jﬁst'fhe eammingling,,not thé'-— |

A HrThat's right.

@ --gas -
A No,‘éir, just permiggion‘to try“Eo pro- -

duce that Langlie Mattix because there's no way we can pro-

duce it cconomically any other way.

o Do you think if you-had a casing vent
that you'd fail to produce it? It won't pgmp.’ Is it a lack’
of venting on the fhing, or whqt? {ﬂ\j,

A ‘ It is a lack of venting and the small

casing, 5-1/2 casing, I think would be difficult to make it

‘work.

R 0 _ Couldn't run a vent string, then,

A, It would not likely be trouble free.
We'd probably have probléms with the vent string.
Q | Okay. Now you mentioned that the pres-

stures were 215 for the Jalmat and 195 for the Langlie Mattix

corrected to a common datum. What were the actual pressuresj




e I - S T G O )

10
11
12
13
14
15

16

17

18
19
20
21

22
23

25

pressure on the Jalmat and the actual pressure was measured

'sure bomb.

215 shut-=in casing pregsure on the Jalmat --

A And used the‘table.‘

Q K; - adjusted tb the datum in the Langlie.
“Mattix.

A Yes, sir.

Q Where you had'IQS.‘

A ' fes, sir. .

0 | Ané that 200 shut-in casing pressure

16

Do you have that anywhere?

A Well, we had a 200 pound shut-in casing

on the lLanglie Mattix and it was measured by’bottom;holéqbres~

Q0 And how much was it?‘
A 195.
0 '~ Okav, so in other words, you took your

corrected to 215.

A That's right.

o These are at the Langlie Mattix inter-.
féce?- o ﬁ

A | fes,’sir.

Q } Okay.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further

questions of the witness? He may be excused. .
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" patric?

diad in case 7057, in which they allécated gas and oil between
the Jalmat and Langlie Mattix Pools. We believe what they're
asking for is reasonable and will give them the necessary in-

‘centive and ability to produce the Langrie Mattix, and we

b

17

Do you have anything further, Mr. Kil-

MR. KILPATRIC: Nothing further; thank
you. M

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Carr?

MR. CARR: I just have a very bfiéf
statement.

Mr. Hartman is of the opinion that what

ARCO is recommending is consistent with what the Commission

s/

support the appltcation..,‘

MR. NUTTER: Thank you.

Does anyone else have énythihg édﬂoffér
in Case Numbg; 740372

‘We'll take the case under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
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I, SALLY . BOYD, C.s.p., DO UHDREBY CRPTITY that

the - feregoing rranscript of Hearing Leofore the oil Conserva-
that the said ty.';\;xs'cr»ip.t‘

.

tion pivision was reported by me:

i{s 'a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared

: B . ;"’I_,A by Y R
py me to the'bast of my {Birity.

Rt. 1 Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Phone {503) 455-7409

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.
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i tha faregoing is

| do hereby certiiy tha

a compleie rorerd of e pre s in
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heard by e on LS
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Ol Conservalion Division
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- ARCO . " ' |
207 82 s 3 s 3 J Resler. & Sheidon
® o L #32 od ¥* O . kY * et ai st
. Lo+ L.M.HENORIX *
* 4*2 :.1
o't o %0 o' ot . *l 4 03
3710’ - L
State ) us . Bert Steeler
ARCO ARCO gese!vc o a o Gulf. : usnseen
* of . »? of AX 0! #3 e 1 e
Corter Tex. Pac !
2 m> R b 1" B ARCO | :
etce 210 »” .
2 » BT
o o /\* .u ’n o!? 9 | .|
L_q::?&go_rg L Blfnaoiy us 29 :
5 sa ARCO ¥ ! o} tbuii(socm Skelly 27 -T'kp'ygzcés i Gulf f Eid ‘,
® o o)} & *' ! 4129 L . f’f' | I cont't
{ '*b 60" ) — f. ! ‘
. o O L
. g ....‘.f-...._..L-._._...._L- U o ---J
: 4 Herber! 1 ; ' ' '
sra ‘;‘a:nﬂmn!qi 37 18 99 : .'.J‘ R?c; d ;'AFCO 9‘; Po-¢ e : T
F | ] J-”-Y'l"’ . * . 2O) | TroO.C L | . | ”
U.s. 1 Cowden 1' * 8. 1 Slewer?
ARCO Oil and Gas Opmpqny °
vision 01 At1AnTiCA IchnaidSompahy
r‘.«\m AT € VAN AT T AR T AT M WY ARSI AT AN A S B ity P.rml.n Dl""c' M]d’and T.x..
© DEFGRE EXALINER MUTTER _
© GIL CONSERVATION DIVISION | KEA FOUNTY, WEW MEXIES '
RO EXHBITNO L E L. Steeler Lease

i CASE NO__2%03

Secl7T=235 R-37-E

SCALE("12000°
8 B, STOKELY Drame 4y A ose 15 .
?"_'li 10. 9 Aevived By’ “Gele .

Ceol WEST AREA ENGR.

Omg Ne




ARCO OIL & GAS COMPANY

E. F., STEELER NO, 5 1
ZONES SEPARATED ]
== OIL PRODUCTION TO TANK BATTERY o , B
GAS ;- i
? METER |
: ' gacs)oucﬂoh *
|
l
|
8 5/8" CSG.— 24 % @ 110 1
w(q CENTRALIZERS, 850 SX CMT., CIRCULATED 1
lLmaT AaTES 7 RIVERS PERFS 2913°-3n12" .
|
a; P N —
1EL MR, %8 ) , st e Unie clATTER
\ ‘ CH. CUL \'(‘:.'a ti \f 10N Ui HSION
| _ARLL  ExisiT No__ A
CASE NO._Z% 93
651/2" GSG. — 15,8 ,
/I2 CENTRAL ]ZEI;,g. (a SGRATGHERS
500 SX CMT., TOP CHMT. 1000’




ARCO OIL & GAS COMPANY
E. F. STEELER NO. 5
ZONES COMHU“GLES

- QIL PROOUCTION TO TANK BATTERY

GAS
() meTER
 GAS

bt

8 5/8" CSG.~ 26 % @ 1HO"
w/4 CENTRALIZERS, €50 SX CMT, CIRCULATED

JALMAT YATES 7 RIVERS PERFS 20433112’

LANGLIE MATTIX 7 RIVERS QUEEN PERFS 34/8’- 3696’

5hd - | BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER
. 1 » 5 b‘\) | ; Gil. CONSERVATION DIVISION
ok AR it no_ 3
o S i CAGEND ~~-] %123 R

: 61/2” CSO. — 16.6 % (la
B 2 w/ 12 CENTRALIZERS, T8 SQRATCHERS
300 SX CMT., TOP CMT. 1000’




NEW MEXICQ UL CONSEHVATION LOMMISSIQN

' o . e 1T
| | o>mi,o.r. ATIQ ﬂ,n,u...m Tiowtend ottt -
[Beeiear - Foal S . v . =
ARCO 011 3 Gas (ompany Langley Mattix 7 Rivers Queen Lea ; _
Addieny . R . ITYRROR [ ’ S ; ~
P. Q. Box 1610, Micdland, Texas 79701 TEST - 00} senecuted ] . Comptatisa [} Seectot [ 1
 lwee LOCATIONR: oatger |%lcmoxe rag. [ oaLy Mesasn] T PROD. DURING TEST Gas - O |
LEASE NAMR : : Autow.| o F avd
NO. | v | s vl oa TEST |3} MZE [PREss. ASLE |, vais | Con soLs | mer ncﬂ».«.w.%arw
E. L. Stealer WM § - ﬁn 19 235137 _o-Nm-.E. | 0 | 254 2 24 1 5 36% S 40 8000
O W.
~ 'L 5 — ; '
i @ !
0
[ v
o !
Co
z [
IA :
=
- b
. 3 -
R i
x {
. X
. - E m
]
) W
M
L
I

Na well witl Ao sanly ned o altewadts geastes then the ameunt of alt produced on the offi vial tast,
Durlag gan-oll rotle 2eat, saeh well shall Mo

inceeaned attanablen whian quihortsed by he Comoiastond

Gae velumas myat be 1eposied In MCP Measured al'n prenause bate of 15,025 pete and ¢ tempasasre of 0% P Speditie gravity bivse

will ne 0.40. . ,.
Repost Lantag piasawe 4a Maw of tublng prassurs for Qay well pladucing Wraugh casing.

Mall aslginal.ansd anc cany of Wle tepedt te e distelon eifics of the New: Mexloo QI Congervarion Commleslon la accordance with

Rule I8t and sppcdaalare poal eulen. . .

i

produced ot o sale not excasding the tog unlt allowable for the paol in whieh well s
lacated Ay ®ore than 3§ pataenl, Opreator In *ncaucsged o Lake advantags of thia 1§ pesgany lelesange W ockor that well can be aaslgned

! heraby certify that the abave information

Is tree and complate to the best of my know--
ledge and beliel.

i
!

B. L. w.ﬂo...ﬁm,g.v. Signature} - Q

R L I

|"Senior Enginper )

(Tiste)

R NUTTER

.

N

ql

Ol COLESYATION DIVISION

LVRED

\
1

BEFORE XAz

[

T NO,

d
7

CASE NO. 2%03

E
i




) NEW MEXICO OIL ccz&....?;..“,_c: COMMISSION g s
GAS-~OIL RATIO TESTS _ - .

[y

. . L , C Hevieed 1a1aa3
) Dpeivine e sol e - . : no..::r._,, : —~ .
ARCO 011 & Gas Co. Jaimat-Yates 7 Rivers Do Lea
A3T.ons . . . YYRAE OF . “ - . :..,,. E s . " ! x, .
M P. O. Box uOHG- Za&.—bzao .ﬂﬂxum MONOH g TEST - (X} ”Nnyoa.:enD S Oo._a._n::oaD *328 ; E
_ ,, “ weLL | - LocATioN | cargor |3lcHoxel Teg, | DALY e e PROO. OURING TEST - [ Gas — oiL |
. LEASE NAME : . - m ALLOW-| waTten | crav.] o GAS . RATIO m
; : NO. 1ty | & ¥ R | TEST (1) SIZE PREZS| ABLE (weons| peLs. | om woLs. | mc.r.  (CU.FT/aBU
” E. L. Steeler WN : 5 ] J | 19.423S {37€ _mnmow@w Fi20/64] 40 - 24 0 - 0 Nmm . o
L . , h o | , _ - a
. : : . e :
- Do
' ) . :
S 1
. B .
R
N
. T ]
. o w
. ]
. .m
P
; i
[ 1
p B
O m
| IR ‘

o Ne l..: witl be sentlgned on altowsbite greater then the emeunt of oll preduced an the offiziat-tent, A

oﬁ—:r verell vetle tosl, ‘ench well -7-: be produced ot & rate
tecored by ®arc thea 13 persent, Operstor \s‘encournged (o take sdvants
| incresncd altavabion when authe:ised by the Commbeston,

Gae valumue must be reperied in MCF messured zt o Pressure base of 15,029 pria ond @ temperature of 60° F, Speelfic gravity baoe
will Do 0.40,

Ihereby certily that the above information
is true and complete 3o the best of my know-
ledge and belief.

not excending the top unlt aliowable for the poot tn whieh weil te
€e of this 1§ petcent taleruncs Ln order that weil cantin sosignet

" Repon €ABIRE Proaswre.in disw of tubing Presswe fur o’«.t-: predusing tirough tesing.

. o - M2l aelglant and ene copy of 1hls report 1o he dletrlcy olllee of the Neaw Mralee Ol n!a.:\;:o.: Commission bn aceerdanee with % % %
. , Zule J01.and g dariate peel rules. . - . - 3 .

, . N 8. L. Stokely (Signature) /\
: - Co _ : . Senior Engineer
. ; | ;

" e

t

(Tidder

September 25, 1981

.llllll‘[llllll
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'ARCO Oil and Gas Company £ : . D a“y we" ""story—-!mersm

:J;:'..'.J. !‘.:‘";".." m iy usts de 'f',f A::"Mi .c' workovet c;bo‘n.mom i;vlo';hu corina. or _bor!au“nn w formatioh sams ta geseqee = tmernad -
umber 81 grill stem lesis uwla y, Attach descr ption ol alt gores Wo tlormad By Pioducing SecUt " Dwiil Y g sk paifsrmed,
tompleiion, Resort ofticial or cepresentstive lust on “Firal™ foim. 1) Sudbmit 'Pl:lcfkn" she'ou whef l?lm cut dut no?.km:; m"“':‘ mm pri
on Wednesday of the weeh in wh ch oll string is sel. Submit wwekly for uovtonn and following uwnt of oit stel 2 untit compl 44 y s, of (D)

i Bisinc County of Parien TR

Permian-West - Lea ' ' New Mexico
Fiotd ‘ N ) Vel o,
Jalmat E.L. Steeler WN ' 1. 8
Tz ooa ._a_-». Oomalata sasned tar asch Hay whila dritfing at warkovar ia Broorest . DIPRRE: e :

o5 ol 300 e, " ' ) T

6/25/81 3898'TD Prep to swab LM zone & run BHP survey//
3805'PBD| Bled off tbg & csg. Csg flwg gas. - Pmpd 25 bbl of 2% KCL dn
csg to kill well. Unseated pkr, inst BOP. POH, rec WL tool.
‘Ran BP jt tbg, perf sub, 2 jts 2-3/8" tbg, Baker Lok-set pkr,
on-off tool w/ 1.56 ‘ID, 6' 2- 3/8" tbg sudb, Baker sliding '

. sleeve w/1.81 ID & 109 jts 2- :3/8"0D tbg. Set tbg @ 3505°'.

' Tbg perf 3470-73', Pkr.@ 3404', on-off tocl @ 3402', siiding -
“sleeve @ 339%°'. wad tbg for 1% hrs w/pkr swinging. Csg '
"started to gassiag. Set pkr & cont'd swbg tbg to pit.

“(~110 BL) In 4 hrs swbd 0 BO & 26 BN. (-84 BW).
6/26/81 o 'Prep to flow Jalmat gas,‘xun L BHP// : :
T ’14 hr SITP 150# "16 hr SICP 125# In 5 hrs swbd’ 1M, rec xf
‘;1 BO & 9 BW. IFL 3000', FFL 3150%.- Ran-btm hole press’ bomb

.w/24 & 72 hr clock in hole @ 1Z: 30 PM, 6/25/81. .SI for 24 hrs.

(AFE $299 400' $293 871) ’

6/29/81 S| ko PU// ‘ Lo .y
- - 6/26 18 hrs SITP 150# SIPP 190# Op csg, bled ‘gas off to a’
"lite blow. Pld press survey. In BHP 157# ‘24 Wy BHP 1834,
Set plug @ 3402'. Op sleeve € 3394%, " Swbd csg thru tbg, rec
.6 BW, no oil:in 8, trips. "IFL 3000', FFL' 3250'. SION. 6/27
cwbd O BO & 4 BW.IPL 3000':.Cas broke around csg. Flwd ‘thru ﬂ?a
- Closed sliding sleeve & pld plug. ’ Ran 2 x ¢ x 12' pump, .
‘x 3/4" pony. rod, 119 3/4" rods, 2 6,2 &', 1 2-3/4" pony rod.
Started we11 pmpg. SICP 100:. Ll e

)

6/30/81 10TPS// e T T
RD unit. (AFE $299,400; $299,691) =

The adbove [s cotract

3Ly E Oste.. Titte _ i
J.¥, Schmidt 6/30/81 rist. Drlg. Supt.
rov otm preparation and distiidbulion

tocvdules Mnunl Socuon 10,
de ag, Peges 84 and .
' - ‘ ’ /a / &

BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER - | »
OIL CUNSERVATION DIVISION : CQ//V{;/‘
ARCO  xnirno_S - ‘

CASE NO.___ 7903

Naiaber oll dally wcn histoly lotms contwculive) ‘ . N,
A2 they are pvopaud for ucvh well. ¥ "6 e

R3B-459-2-B




—

i
: i : S O ,
N ‘ . N .
RCO Oil and Gas Company £» . ~ Daily Well History—Interim
nsliuttions: This form I3 vsed during diilling of workoyer operstions, I tesling, (oring, of patlorating, show larmation
umber all drill stem testy pequentistly, Attach description ol all coros Work ;e’ilouna By l";pduc!n‘o gSecﬂon wit] l'u Mp’:d":.d l&f‘iﬁ:’:’:ﬁ msﬁxﬁm

omclstion. Repor ofliclal or represaniative 1ast on' Final" form, 1) Submit “Interim’ »om whais filled oul but nol less frequently th
n Wednesuay of inu nesk In ....P- olt airing is sol. Submit weekly for workovers and fotiowing nlﬂna ol olt llrinﬁ unill :omp?cum' 0 every 30 “" or {3

.

District County or Pasish State
Permtan-West | Lea : ' New Mexico
Cield Loase or Unli i Well ne.
Jalmat . E.l,, Steeler WN . & , s
Dale 2nd depih h 7

1”' g, a’?w :g" : Complete record fof cach day while drllling or workove: in srogtess ’

5/29/81 3398'TDk Flwg well to pit to clean up// _
3817' PBD Well flwg on 50# TP thru 1" orifice plate, flwg in heads, making gas

& water. - (AFE $299,400; $269, 177)
6/01/81 18te// R
~ B '5/30- cP 1108, TP 409 20/54" ck.. Flare
to it. Maki
wtr, 6/01~ cP 1104, TP 408 20/64" Flase to :it?g ;:;gng

"salt wtr. Head up about : aver 2 hrs Maki
or 6 Bbl salt watr per 24 hrs. ng dpprox 90 "@F 5

Flow well from csg 3 hrs, quit making wtr. Hook'up gas tester
Flou from csg, making 296 MLF. No wtr. TP 110# CP 40#, Flow

4 ‘ thru 1" late- Y S "‘,;“V' e o
6/63/81 R _ Close sleeve & pull plug// : Lo o ‘
T 6/02-SITP 200#, SIiCP '210#. . Flow well from csg. CP 40# TP 110#. Haking
_296 MCF, dry gas thru 1" orifice. :;73' ¥ ' . B o
; 6/04/81 . »ﬁbWSI for . 24 hr btm hole _press test// -if.n . A' . | . -
L - ".Close sliding ‘sleeve @ 3302', Bled, TP to of.. Attempt to '.~.l"
e

. ~pull plug. Lost ‘tools in hole. -Plug went thru profile. Ran
| 1%"0D bars thru profile. Tools left in 2- 3/8" thg @ 3309°.
:«| Ran 24*hr BHP survey. SION. 6/03/81 @ 7:00 AM.CP 2004,

. TP 200# T T P L
6/05/81 - R pU// T :
: o " SITP 100#, SICP 200#. Pld bomb no results BH’I‘ 83, 86 %F. Ran" 2" x 1}" X 12'
_ pump, 116 3/4" ‘rods, 1 2' sub &7 4' sub, ‘ (AFE $299 400- $287 134)
6/08/81 ' - Temp drop from report// ) : ' :
- | rJalmat SI WO prod equip Langlie Mattix side did not pump up.
6/24/81 ) » ’ Prep i L Ly bus & p'.'.!‘/,/ ' N '

'(temp dropped 6/08/81\ MIRU. Bled well off. Pld rods & pump. CP 130#. SIONr

1 Bz
; . R R e

The above Is torrec) ]
e ' Oate Tifle N
J.W. Schmidt 8/30/81 e Dist. Drig. Supt.
Lot e e s om0,
B:l.nor:no. l"a:u 86 and 87 o . ) U Cé UU'("/(/
' ~ ' 71O f ?/
dj//u/vwé -

Number ali daily well history forms consecutively Page no.
a3 they 8¢ propared 1or sath well, -

AR38-459-2-B

6/02/51:‘ ">'.' :Flow tstg well// - B | T R T . B ff“i;: §
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Afla’n’ti’cRich’erldCombanY'
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" Laily Well History—Interim’

Instructions:: This furm 16 used during dritling or worNoser oporaliong. |f (esting, coring, ot perforating, show formation name In desciibing wark performed

Number all drill stem tesis sequentislly, Altach - description bl ali coras. Work ¢atlormed by Producing Seclion will be repsried on “Interim™ shesls untit final

. k] ’
¢ coemplolion Reporl olficial o¢ rapieseniative test on “'Final” form, 1) Submil '?lnluim" sheals when llied out bul nol lets mqv’nlly than every' 30 Cays, of (2)

ing soiting of ofl stelng uatil Zampistion

PRSPPI hons A Wt d4r i A : MRS ALIR 4 it S ST S bl AR P Shid
TN W EBARATEY ©F 10 wean h WL o1 Bliing Is Bei. Cubindt wadkly 107 woikdvais AR stiowing

Stale -

i Oistrict Couniy of Parish
4 Permian-West Lea New Mexico -
fielg ‘ Lasse of Unit_ ) Well no,
Jalmat E.L, Steeler WN 4
E:‘:' ‘."gf:‘g{‘ Complels record for each day while drilling or workover in progress -
Iy 4/13/81 sses'tp | Tstel/ . . . T
o . 3805'pBD| (temp dropped 3/18/81.) 4/11~In 24 hrs pmpd 7 BO & 2Z BW. 4/1%-1Ia
) 24 hro pmpd 13 BO, 5 BY¥ & 40 MCFG, GOR 3077:1.
" 4/14/81 Tstg// ; o
- In 24 hr pmpd 4 BO, 2 BY & 50 MCFG, GOR 12,500:1, .
4/15/81 Pump trouble// _ -
0 BO, G 'BW. i
4/16/81- .No report//
4/20/81 Pump trouble, no prod//- , >
4/16-In 24 hrs pmpd 0 B0, O BW & 50 MCFG.
4/21/81 ‘No test// '
B Pld pump.
.. 4/22/81 Tstg// B o L
In 24 hrs pmpd 19' BO, 2 BW & ‘39 MCF, GOR 2053:1. .
 4/23/81 Tstg// T RO W
e In 24 hrs pmpd 17 BO, 5 BY & 35 MCF, GOR 2059:1.
© 4/24/81 ~Tstg// .

a/z1/81

5/15/81

'5/27/81

.

'5/28/81

 2-3/8" tbg & 4' perf nipple

. 7:00 AM TP 175#, CP 210#.

'In 24 hrs pripd 6 'BO, 11 BW & 40 MCF, GOR 6667:1,

WO pfdd equip, temp drop// o
4/24-1In 24 hrs pmpd 4 BO, 'S BW & 35 MCF.

On 24 hr:test 5/03/81 pmpd 3 BO, 2 BW & 38 MCF, GOR 12,667:1.

Rel "FL" Tool, spot acid//
MIRU PU. PCH w/rod: & pump.
Lok-set pke "FL' toul (1,51

Test Jalmat perfs// o
3112'., POH w/2-3/8" tbg.

63, 68, 76, 3108, 12! (23 holes).

Tag btm for fill. PCH w/2-3/8" tbg. RIH w/Baker
ID) & siidiug slssvs (1.8

below pkr,  pkr set @ 3212',

Spot 250 gal 15i'ac;g,,§é%féké913-
Welex perf'd 1 JSPF @ 2913, 18, 24,
30, 37, 44, S0, 56, 62, 68, 73, 90, 94, 99, 3024, 36, 52, 58,

Lost gun in hole. RIH w/

TN Whman L -~
Aary .y ;A W JUS QL

‘.‘ :

ot

: Dillling,
§s

Pages 88 and 87

for form praparation snd distiibution
e F(’o’c‘cdwn Manvsl Setlion 10,

0S. POH w/perf gun.' Well started flwg. Pmpd 30 bbl KCL wtr
in hole. Ran 2-3/8" tbg & slide sleeve in hole. NU. Tbg
plugged. Unable to swab, 5/28/81 CP 200#.

“The above is correei

Gighature ’ Nale ] Yitle

' J.W, Schmidt ‘zfiing 6/01/81 Dist. Drlg. Supt.

/\Q/LQ(_/‘)_C/,{’
b7 5

<j5504c}t2:22j2

Cg)\ﬂeb,/

Numbars all dally wall history 1oims conseculively

as they aie piepared fot each well,

Page no.
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ARCO Oil'and Gas

Company < . . Daily Well History—Interim

gy .

- g T Ty . 4 e
tnitractiansz This form Is uswd during diilling or workover operations If testing. coring, of perdraling, show formetion name In describin
Humber ail drill stem 1ests sequentially. Attach description of all cotes Work pevlo'm'ga by Producing Seclion will be teported on *Interim
comptation, Repnrt olicial of reprasaniativa test an “Final™ torm. 1) Suhmit. "Inlerim® sheets when hlied ¢ul bt not le

on Vodnesliay ol the week in which oil siring is set. Submit weekiy 151 workovers and foliowing seiting of olf siring Until completion.

g work parioimed,
¢ sheels untit final
$3 ltoquently 1han every 50 days. or (2}

Bisteiet County or Parish State .
Permian - Wedst Area {Lea ’ New Mexico -

- Fielg Leass of Lail . Well no.
Jaluat {E. L. Steeler WN o 5
g:’:f"f'go":ﬁ"" Cotaplete record for each day whi:g dllllln? or worhover In ong'eu

3/09/81 3898' TD
3805 'PBD

3/10/81
3/11/81

3/12/81

3/13/81

3/16/81

3/17/81

3/18/81°

.— Rec load & test// o

"3j07- Swab Langlic Mattix fm 3418-3695', IFL 3300', wo fluid
rec. Frac'd 3418-3695' w/40,000 galc gel wrr, 20,000 gal CO,,
carrying 69,000# 20/40 sd & 33,000# 10/20 sd in 3 equal stages
using 7/8" 1.1 gravity ball sealers to divert. '200# ball act-
jon. Min 2400#, max 2700, AIR 15 BPM, ATP 2600#,. ISIP 1200#,
15 mins 900#, 3 hrs 400#. Flush in @ 10:20 AM. Started flwg
back @ 1:20 PM. (~1452 BIM) Flwd back 73 BLW in 7 hrs.
(~1379 BLW). 3/08- SITP 300#. Bled press off. In:10 hrs swbd
/4, BNO & 37 BLW, good show of gas, IFL 1000'; FFL 3300'.. - -
(+4 BO, -1342 BLW). LR
SITP 200#.  Swbd Langlie Mattix fm 3418-3695', IFL 2800°'.
In 10 hrs swbd 10 BO & 21 BLW. Last hr rec 1 BL. ¥FL>3300°".
(+14 BO, -1321 BLW). , : h
SITP 1754. Swbd Langlie Mattix 3418-3695', IFL 2900'.
"In 10 hrs swbd 7 BO & 15 BIM. (+21 BO, -1306 BIW). Good
show of gas. ‘ . _ ' .

, . - Trip sand bailer// : J
SITP 175f. Swab Langlie Mattix: fm 3418-36953', IFL 2900,
Tn 7 hrs subd 1'BO &2 BLW, FFL 3300'. (-1304 B¥W, +22 B0)

‘Good show of gas. Rel pkr. Tag fill @ 3655'. POH. LD

277/8"ftbg. ‘PU 2-3/8" tbg & Hydrostatig:bailer. RIH. €O
3655-3695': Bailer quit loading. Pull 8 stds. SION.

o - Trip out w/bit// . R
PCH w/ Hydrostatic bailer. RIH w/bailer. CO sd 3695-3725",
Rerun bailer to 3725' unable to make any hole. . PCH. Ran

- e

| 4-3/4" bit to 3725'. Circ sd cut 3725-3805'. Pull 6 stds.

3/14- POH w/bit. Test tbg in hole to 3500#, 1 jt bull plug
mud anchor, perf nipple, SN, & 119 jts 2-3/8" t'g. RD BOP,
Hook up WH. Swab Langlie Mattix fm 3418-3695', IFL 3100'.
in 4% hrs swbd Z4 BiwW, iLr of oil, FFL 3650'. SION. (422 RO,
~1580 BLW). 3/16- Swbd 3418-3695', IFL 3100'. 1In 8'hrs swbd
35 BIW w/tr of oil, FFL 3650'. (422 BO, ~1545 BLW).

, ~ -‘rores/]T o T
Swab Langlie Mattix 3418-3695', IFL 3100'. In 6 hrs swbd
4 BO & 19 BLW, FFL 3650'. (+26 BO, -1526 BLW). Ran 2" x
1%" x 12" pump,-1°2' x.3/4" pony rod, 146 3/4" rod, 1 6' x
3/4" pony rod. RR. SION. A

WO prod equip, temp drop//

Tte above Is corcect

Slgna:;;r;’

J. W, Schmidt

Date fille

Fot form prepatation snd d‘suibuﬁon‘

QQAD)5 4/15/81 Dist, Drlg. ngf.

rco Procedures Maaust Seclion 10,

Drilting, fages £6 and 87

AR3B-459-2-8

L conond

(w{ (y_( \S?(

' )

ny A
i AAAX
'J‘V(‘ Q‘ /.é’k )‘

‘INumber ali daity woll hislory forms consecutively
a2 thoy are prepared for cach well,
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, | . | ( |
RCO Oil and Gas Company 4% A

Dally Well History—Interim

-+ D skt aritel S R e
struchi “As: Yhis (orm {8 USed duning dulling of worhover oputations. I1f testing, conng, or gaiforzling, show formation name in describin % patioimed
funhes all il stem losts sequentially, Attazh description of alt cowes, Woik geriotmed by Producing Seclion wili be reported on "Inla'nm" ."v.".'m":nf{:' finpl
onatetion. Heporl olficial or topreseniative test on “Findl” form. 1) Subinlt “lalerdm® st eets when f1led ot but not Less frequently thin greiy 30 days, of (2)
n V’-’odnetday of the wezh in which off string is sel. Sutmit weekly for workcvers and tolioaing selting of olt sting untit completion,

Sisines TCounty or Parish . Sisle
Permian - West Area Lea K New Mexico
r,,'@ - Lease of Unit Vell no.
Jalmat , E. L. Steeler WN 5
Oate and depth - Complelé record far each day while dT'-lTinp or Workover in progiess
as of 8.00 am. F e

: ~ MORT, T WoCH, ‘ . A
LD DP. Ran 5%" K-35 LTC 15.50f Jones & Laughlin Siecl
Corp csg ac follows: 1 Howco FS @ 3898', 2 jts 5%" csg, 1
Howeo ¥C @ 3817'.& 93 jts 5%" csg. Ran 1! cent & 18 scratchers.
Cmtd 5%" csg w/ 650 sx HLC w/15ff salt & 250 sx C1 H thickset,
didn't cire cmt. PD @ 2:45 PM CST, 1/30/81. Cut off csg &
NU well head. Wait 8 hrs, ran temp survey. TOC @ 1000'.
RR 6:00 PM cST, 1/30/81. g
3/02/81 , - Displ hole w/KCl wtr// o

: (temp dropped 2/02/81) 2/28~ MIRU PU. Inst BOP, SION,
Ran 4~3/4" bit, c¢sg scraper & 2-7/8" J-55 tbg to 3805', Test
tbg to 4000#. SION, . '

o temp . d I'OD//

3/3/81 RU, tstd csg to 1500#. Displ 54" csg w/ 2% KCl wtr. Spot
300 gal 15% NE HCl acid across perf interval 3418-3595'. POH,
‘Welex ran cmt bond log 38G2' to surf. TOC @ 1110', Perf'd
Langlie Mattix sclectively 3418-3695° (29 holes). Ran pkr to
3308' on 2-7/8" tbg. BDF 500f. Acidized Jalmat 3418-3695' w/
3000 gal 15%° NE HCl acid, 3 ball sealers every 3.5 bbls acid.
'Ball off perfs @ 4000% w/33 balls on perfs. Max 4000#, min
900#f, AIR 4 BPM @ 2000#, ISIP 1500#, 5 min 1000#, 1 hr G#.
Rel pkr. Ran dn thru perfs. Reset pkr @ 3308', SION.

(~-130 BIM). - '

3/4/8) : : - Prep to frac//
' : Swbd perfs 3418-3695' 10 hrs, Rec 22 BLW, - Last .7 hrs rec

1 BLW, show of oil. IFL 400', FFL 3800'. (-108 BLW.)

3/5/81 ] swbd 3418-3695'. Rec 2 BIW. IFL 3300'. Made 2 swab runs.
FFL 3300'. Dresser frac'd Langlie Mattix fm 3418-3695' w/
40,000 gals gel wtr, 20,000 gal CO., carrying 69,000 20/40

sd & 33,000# 10/20 sd in 3 equal s%ages‘using 778" 1.1 gravity
ball sealers, 10° following stage 1 & 10 following state 2, No
apparent ball action, but trtg press were 200f higher on each
coiisotutive atace.  Min 1800f#, Max 25008, AIR 15 BPM, ATP
2000#, ISIP 1000#, 15 win 800#, 1 hr 400#, 3 nr 350#. Fiuslh ia
@ 10:20 AM. Started flwg back @ 1:20 PM. (-1088 BLW). 7lwd
back 37 bbls in 4% hrs on % to 3/4" ck. FIP 50# on 3/4" ck.
(-1051 BIW). SION. ‘

- Prep to ve-frac//

3/6/81 0n checking frac tanks found only 40% of frac fluid vol had
- been pmpd. Will re-frac Langlie Mattix'fm. Swbd Langlie

Mattix 3418-3695', IFL 800'. In 7 hrs swbd 15 BIW, FFL 3300°,

Last 2 hrs rec 1 BIW w/tr of oil. Rel pkr. Check for £111 up.

Tag £311 @ 3745'. Re-set pkr @ 3308'., Load annulus w/ 2%

KCl wtr. Resume swbg Langlie Mattix fm.  (-472 BL).
Tile sbove 13 correct T T - o
‘Signature : T T M ate - Title i :

J. W. Schnidt )E;, ] 4/15/81 ’ Dist. Drlg, Supt,
For foim ptepatalina any Fistiibation Tt T T ) ,__.._--_...,.-,_.__....,..‘,,...A: o : -
tco Proccdutes Manual Section 10,
Drillirg, Pagg: 86 and B?
O ceeneerd
k' -
cr(24y\ %
— . A r‘{;( /' (/
( ‘!* ! E'/ :, AL
Kl
[ij:nbu 3T Waily weil Risioiy Totms consacuiivaly - [Page s,
as Lthey aro prepaied for cach well. : -
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ARCO Oil and Gas Company . :
Permian District Ak
Posi Olfice Box 1610 .
Midiand, Texas 79702 4 t, “V

Telephone 915 684 0100

Gentlemen:

RE: E.L. Steeler #5 (Unit Letter J)
Section 19, 7235, R37E
-~ Lea County, New Mex:co
App11catwon for Downhole Comningling

ARCO 0i1 & Gas Company has made application to dual comp?ete
and downhole commingle the subJect well. A copy of the appli-
cation is attached for your informatjon.

If you have no objection to this commingling,-will you p]ease
sign in the space provided and forward the approved copy to
our attorney, Mr. Gary Kl)patrwc in the enclosed stamped and
addressed envelope.

If the 011 & Gas Division is unable to grant- administrat1ve
approval, it is ant1c1pated that. . the case will be heard at the
next examiners hearing on November 4, 1981,

We trust that the attached app11cation will provide enough

information for your approval. If more informat1on is re-
quired, please contact the writer. \

' Yours very'tru]y,

ﬁ é ; B T 52 BN AN A W MR

(651'55 gggkg}” o BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

‘BLS:cn '
| A RO EXHIBIT NO__ 6

Attachments CASE NO. Zun 3

APPROVED:




Ec Steeler Lease
S/2 Sectnon 19, T-23-S5, R-37-E,
Lea County, New Mexico

‘OffsetHQpérators:

Sun Texas Company

1509 west Wall- S
Bidland, Texas 79701

. Gulf 0il Company
P. 0. Box 1150
Midland, Texaz 79702

‘Coqu;na o Company
P. 0. Drawer 2960 v
Hidland, Texas 79702

Samedan Oii uompany
900 Wall Towers East
Midland, Texas 79701

Getty Oll Compapy
P, 0. Box 1231 ;
Midland, Texas 79702

Reserve 0j1 and Gas Company
312 HBF Bunlding
Hndland, Texas 79701

e

w—

James L. Evahs V L s AR A M AT s
P. 0. Box 1125 68 BEFGRI EXAMINER NUTTER
Eunice, New Hexico BB23) CIL CONSERVATION DIVISION "
e AR _exmsirNo_f
CASENO.__Z¥#0 32

EXHIBIT "B"




Pages 2
Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - Novexher 4, 1981

w

CASE  7359:

case 2383:

CASE__ 74041

CASE 7405

‘CASE 74063
CASE 7407:

CASE 7408:

Application of Arco Oil and Gas Company for downhole commingling, Lea cOunty, New #Mexico,
Appucaat, in the above-sty ed cause, 3eeks approval for the downhole commingling of the
Jalmat and Langlie Mattix pxoduccion in the wellbore of its E. L. Steeler WN Well No. 5,
located in Unjit J of Section 19, Township 23 south, Range 37 East.

" (Continued from October 7, 1981, Sxaminex Maaring)

ppplication of Energy Reserves Group for creatjion of a new gag pool and an _i._mo;thodox location,

Roosevelt Countl, New Moxico,
Appli.cant, in"the above- -styled cause, seeks creation of a new Cisco gas podl for its Miller Com

W2ll Ho. 1, locaced in Unit M of Eection 12, Township 6 South, Range 33 East.

Applicant fuzther seeks approval ;or an unorthodox location for u—.s Miller "A" Well No, 1-Y, to pe
drilled 1800 feet from the South “ine and 1700 feet from the East line of Section 1l of the same
township., The $/2 of said Section 11 to be dedicated to the well,

Wontinged from October 21, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Ap?hcation of Amoco Production Cempany for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all-mineral interests in the Upper

fPennlylva.nian formation underiying the WW/4 of Section 19, Township 19 South, Range 25 East,

to be dedicaced to a uell to be drilled at a stondard location thereon, Also to Le congidered
will be the cost of drdunq and completing said well and cnc allocation of the cost thereof

as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator
of the well, und a charge for risk involved in dgillinq sald well.

’hppucation ©of TXO Production Corporat!on for an vnorthodox well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicmt, in the above-styled cayse, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of an infill well
to be drilled 2000 feet fyom the North line and 660 feet from the East line of Sectian 18, Township

?2 South, Range 26 East, Catcl-aw Draw-Morrow gas pool.

Awlicmt. “An “the akove-scvled cauge; rasks mvvz‘c.:x‘ Lot t‘i:. -..a.u s.unyl-ebxuu 373 nu umpmu btanon
Unit Wall ¥o, 1, to produce gas t;om the kbo and Pennsylvanian formations. Applicant further seeks
#poroval of the unorthodox Pennsylvanian location of said well 660 feet from the South and West
llﬁu of Section 34, Township 8 South, Range 27 East, the S/2 of 3aid Section 34 to be dedicaced

to tha Fennsylvarian and the SWM to the Abo,

hPDlication of . Depco, Inc, for. compullory pooung, Chaves County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an orxder pooling all mineral interests down through

the Abo t‘ormation underlyin; the SE/4 of Section 23, Township § sout!;, Rangs 24 Eagt, to be dedicated
to ¢ well to be drilled at a standard locuion thereon. B8lso to be considered will be the cost of
drilling apd completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the wcll. and a charqge

for visk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Mesa Potroloum Company for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, NHew Mexico,

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an orxder pooling all mineral intsrests in the Abo
Zormation underlying the NE/4 of Section 23, Township S South, Rangs 24 East, to be dedicated to

a well to be drilled at a standapd locatich thereon. .Also to be congidered will be tha cogt of
Arilting ad compieting said well and the sllocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
costs and chirges for superv;llon, designation of applicant as operstor of the well, and a charge
for risk involved in drilling sajd well.
Application of Doyle Hartman for directjonsl drilling, a pon-standard proration unit, an unorthodox
well location and simultaneous dedication, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant; in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to directionally drill his ‘Justis Well Mo, 10,
the surface location of which is 1940 feet from the North line and 120 feet from the West line of
Ssction 20, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, in sych a manner as to bottom seid well in the Jalmat

Gas Pool at an vporthodox location 1980 feet from the North line and 330 feet frow the East ling

of Section 19, Towsship 25 South, Range 17 East. Applicant fuxthor proposes to simultaneously ded{-
cate said well apd the Bettis, poy).o apd Stovall Justis Well No, 1 to an 80-acre rion-standard prora-

tion unit comprising the E/2 NE/4 of sald Section 19,




. : Docket Mo. 35-8:

Dockets Nog. 36-81 and 37-8) aL;_e tentatively set for November 19 and December 4, 1981, Applications for hesring
must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date, " . )

""DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - NOVEMBER 4, 1981

3 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROGM ‘
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE  7396:

CASE  7380:

CASE  7397:

FIST.

GASE 74021

The following cases will b€ heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examines:

’

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to pernit
Sentry Oil Exploration Company and Lawyers Sirety Corporation to appear and show cause why Farr
Well Wo. 1, located in Unit G of Sectjion 6, Township 31 Morth, Range 34 East, Union County, New
Mexico, should not be ordered plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging

| program.

(Continued and Readvertised)

Application of Bird Oil Corporation for anunorthodox location, San Juan County, Mew Mexico,
Applicant, in the aboye-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox Entrada location of a

“well to be drilled 2110 feet from the Noxth line and 1120 fecrl from the East line of Section 10,

Township 22 South, Range 9 West, the SE/4 NE/4 of said Section 10 to he dedicated to the 'well,

Application of Belcc Petroleum Corporation for downhole commingling, Eddy County, New Mexico,
Appiicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Atoka and
Strawn production in the wellbore of its Kimbley Well HNo. 1, located in Unit G of Section 21,
Township 23 South, Range 28 Eaut,

Ipplication of Ei Paso Natuyral Gas Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, Hew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox tocation of a Wolfcamp-

Penn well, to be drilled 660 feet from the South and Weot lines of Section 23, Township 26 South,

Range 30 East, Ross Draw Area, the S$/2 of said Section 23 to be dedicated to the well.

49?11«&&» of Texaco, Inc. for a Unjt Agreement, Lea County, New Mexico. ‘
Applicapt, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the North Vacuum Abo West Unit Araa,
comprising 2000 acres, wmore or less, of state lands in Township 17 South, Range 34 East,

Application of Texaco, Inc. for a pressure maintensnce project, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in'the sbove-styled cause, sesks authority to institute a prussuze maintenance )
project in its North Vacuum Abo West Unit Area by the injsction of water Into the Abo formstion
thzcugh 13 wells located ip Sections 15,21,22,27,28 and 34, Township 17 South, Range 34 East,
¥orth Yacuum - Abo Pool,

Application of Morris R, Antwsil for an unorthodoxojl well locuticn, Lea Cousty, New Kexico,
Applicant, {n the above-styled cause, sesks approval for the unarthodoy 1os3tlsn Of e weii

o ba drili1ed 221C feei from the North line and 330 feet frow the West line of Section 21,

Township 18 South, Range 38 East, Hobbs Grayburg-San Andres Pool, the SW/4 NW/4 of said
Section 21 to be dedicated to the well,

{Continved from Cctoher 21, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Morris R, Antweil for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico,

Mpplicant, in'the above-siyled cause, seeks an order pool.ng all mfneral interests from the
surface to the base of the Abo formation wnderlying the NE/4 SW/4 of Section 5, Township 20
South, Range 38 East, to be dedicsted to a well to be drilled ac a standard location therecn,
Algo to be considered wil) be the cost of drilling and compléeting said well and the allocation
of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and chargns for supervision, designation
of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk inyolved in drilling sa{d wsll.

Applicution of WGF Oil Corporation for compulsory pooling, Les County, Mew Mexico.

Applicant, ip the above-styled cause, sesks an order pooling all mineral interests in the
Stravn formation underlying the NW/4 NW/4 of Section 5, Township 20 South, Range 19 Eest,

to be dedicated to a well tc be drilled at g standazd location thereon. Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the sllocatlon of the vost thereof
as well a5 actual operating scsts and charges for supsrvisicn, designation of applicant as
vperator of the well, ‘and a charge for riek involved in drilling said well,
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BEFORS THE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVA[ PN ; o
I 0CT 15 1981
Oit. ClisSuavm i ths e b

SANTA FE

"IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF

ARCO OIL AND GAS COMPANY FOR DOWNHOLE

COMMINGLING OF THE JALMAT YATES 7 |

RIVERS AND LANGLIE MATTIX 7 RIVERS Case No. D403
POOLS LOCATED IN UNIT J, SECTION 19, o

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST,

'LE& COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

COMES NOW the applicant ARCO Oil and Gas Company, through
its attorneys, Montgomery & Andrews, P.A., and pursuant to the
provisions of Rule 303C, applies to the New Mexico Oil
Conservation Division for administrative approval to commingle
downhole pro oduction from the Jalmat Yates 7 Rivers and" Langlie

Mattix 7 Rivers pools located in Section 19, Townshi{p 23 South,

Range 37 East, Lea County, Ngw Mexico, and in support of its

appllcatlon states:
1. -~ Applicant is the vperator of the E. L. Steeler WN IS(J)V
well located in Unit J, Section 19, Township 23 South, Range 37
Rast . Lea County. New Mexico.‘.wf,; |
2, The above well was originally completed in the Langlie
Maftik 7 Rivers Queen and was dually completed in the Jalmat
Xates'7‘Kivefs>Queen formatfon. The Division Order number

author{zing the dual completion will be supplied before the

hearing requested herein.

3., A current 24~hour productivity test on Division Form

C-116 showing the amount of ofl, gas and water produced from each




zone is attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and incorporated by

reference. ,
4. This is a newly cqppleted well with no produétion
history.
(A) The well was completed in the Langlie‘Mattix 7

Rivers Queen zone 3-3- 81 through perforalions 3418'-3605',. These..

perforations were acidized with 3000':allons 15% acid & fraced
with 40,000 gelled water plus 20,000 gallons COy and 102,0004
sand. On pumping Eeét, the well produced 5 BO, 5 BW, atid 40 MCF
gas in 24 hours. |

(8) The well was. dually completed in the Jalmat
‘Yates 7 ‘Rivers formaélon through perforations 29]3'—3012' The
well was completed with natural Slow of 296 MCF per day from the
Jalmat perforatlons, flow1ng through the casing annulus with 40#
c381ng pressure through a 20/64" choke.

5 Measured. bottom hole pressure for the Langlie Mattix

zone 'is 195 psig. ‘Shut in casing pressure for the_Jalmat is 200

psig.l'Thié corrects to a bottom hole pressure of 215 psig at
3500', the measurement depth for the pangliéQMattix.

6. The Jalmat formation in this well produces no oil or
uaCer, so it is not expected to be damaged by the small amount of
water produced from the Langlie Mattix zone (5 BWPD). Since
there is no comminglitg of 0il, the 5 BOPD produced from the
{|Langlie Mattixkshuuld huﬁ_damage the Jalmat. In the event scale
becomes a problem, t@é two zones uan be separated for production
if necessary.' » ‘ x
I 7. Thefe is no change‘or commingling of oil, so there will
be no change in value of the product. The gas will be sold to

the same purchaser (El Paso Natural Cas Co. ) who would have

|APPLICATION - Page 2




Edught the separate streams, and the prlce w111 not change on

"commlngilng.

8. OwnersﬁiP of the two zones to be commingled is common,
including working Egte}est, royalty and*oberf{dihg“toﬁélﬁy;

9. A list of the offvet Opetatetéfieyatteched'hereﬁo‘as
ﬁ*giBit "B"’aﬁd incorporated by reference. The otfset operators
will be notified of the proposed commlnglzng and a statement to
that effect will be submitted by the Applicant p11or to the
hearing requested herein. ‘

10.. The granting of this Application is in the interest of
the prevention of waste and the profeééfentof correlative
rights. |

. WHEREFORE, Applicant prays for adm1n1strat1ve approval of
‘this Application’ pursuant to Rule 303C.3 , or in the alternative,
if adm1nlstrat1ve approval cannot be granted, that this '

Apnl*cation ‘be set for hear1ng at the next regularly scheduled

EXamlner Hearlng of the 0il Conservatlon Division.

Dated ‘October 15, 1981 .

Respectfully subhitted,
MONTGOMERY & ANDREWS, P.A.

N p“ t
"ﬁeffice Box 2307 ’
‘Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307
(505) 982-3873

Attorneys for Applicant

APPLICATION - Page 3




GAS-OIL RATIO TESTS

Nr-'w MEXICO nn t‘nNSFRVATION COMMISSION

e saa

weiie

Revised 1-1-83

-

k "O;CHHOI .Poo,l4 : Sl County -
1 .-ARCO O & Gas Company Langley Mattix 7 Rivers Queen Lea
Addiens ) TYPE OF
P. 0. Box 1610, Midland, Texas 79701 , TEST - (X). Scheduied ) Congrlation [ - Spertat 1)
WELL LOCATION’ bATEOF |3|cHokE| TEG, | PAILY e PROD. DURING TE87 GAS - OIL.
wo. [T % [ v | a] vesr |5] size [omess) Aol din [ate [ o] eoe | sy, eulreyse
E. L. Steeler WM 5-]19 |19 23s{376 | 9-25-81 |P 0 | 254 20 |24 | 5 | 36° & 40 | ‘8000
';("‘\ ‘
' ! ~
] o
&0
| g"
-
[ =
[ =
| e
: -
. | =
-
B
i

O

wilf be 0.60,

Rule I3 and sppropriate peel rules, '

Report euhg "umo in lleu of tublng pressure for -ny well producing through nolng.
Mel) «lglml snd one copy of thie report to the dlsirlet olfice of thé New Mexlco Ol Cenurv-uon Comluloa ln mccordance With |

No well wlil be'susignsd an allowable greater thén the dmount 8¢ ol produced on the offlclsl test.
leng goas-oil ratie test, esch well shall be produced st & tate not excesding the top unlt atlowable tor tha pool in whish wall Is
focated By more then 25 perevnt, Operelor Is encournged to take adventage of this 35 percent tolerance In order that well con be sssigned:

Inmmd ollovnblu when suthorized by the Commlssion,
Qu volumu reust be npoﬂnd In MCF messured at' & pressure base of 15,028 pela snd !cmpenr-ue of 60* Iy lpcelllc gravity bnc

: I‘Vh'enf:by ’cerﬁfy that the above information

“im true and complete to the best of my knowe

ledge and beliel.

_%XJZ%J

B. L. Stokely ”“""""’

l Tinle)

~138L. .



3

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

GAS-OIL RATIO TESTS

C-tié
Hevined 1-1-88

-

Oriistor Pool ' o 5 County
ARCO 011 & Gas Co. Jalmat Yates 7 Rivers Lea
M::uz TYPE OF .
~P. 0. Box 1610, Midland, Texas 79701 TEST = IX) Scheduted [} Comyilation ) Special (]
CEASE NANE weLL | LOCATION oareor |2[cHoke| Tea. SALy B PROD. DURING T@ST cas o
ASE NAM : 4 “ 1 ves k . ) )
NO. | u | s T ) Test  |§| s1zE [PRESS| igle |mama | BoLs: | oin| seLs mer. |cu.FrseeL
Steeler WN 5 |9 |19 |23s |37E | 9-20-81 |F|20/64{ 40 | - 24 | o | - | o0 | 2% e
o
0
- o
Ay
¢
=
H
! a

leng n--o!l ratte test, e

wiil be 0.60,

Rule 303 end sppedpsiste pool rules,

.

Report n-h: presiure’ 1n tleu of tubing preesure for any well rodueln; through <asing. .
Mel} ulﬂml and one copy of this report to the distelct officé of the New Mexlco Ol1 Condervation Commiislon In sccordsace with:

Ne woll wlll be uol.md un mo\nblc ;rnur than the emount of olf produced on the officlst lut.

well shall be produced st ¢ rale not ¥xcesding the top unit stiowabte lor the poot In -hloh well le
locsted by mors then 35 pereent, Operetor.ls tncouraged to teke adventsie of this 25 percent tolerance In otder that well can be seslgred
Increased allowsbles when suthorized by the Commisslion,

Ges volumes raust be npomd ln MCF messured ot & prassure Sade of 15,018 pale uul o temperature of 60° r. Spcetﬂe gravity base

I hercby certify that the above informntfon
{s true and complete to the best of my knowe
ledge nad belief.

-,

Lk

« L. oTOKe y (Stgroture)
Senior Engineer

| september 25, 1881”7
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\ 1
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®

E. L. Steeler Lease
'8$/2 Section 19, T7-23-5, R-37-E,
Lea County, New Mexico

Offset Operators:

Sun Texas Company
1509 West Wall - »
Midland, Texas 79701

Gulf 0i) Company
Midland, Texas 79702

o
o}
‘.

Coquina 011 Company
P. 0. Drawer 2960 .
Midland, Texas 79702

Samedan 01} Qo$pany
990 Wall Towers East
Midland, Texas 79701

Gétty 0il Company
P. 0. Box 1231
Midland, Texas 79702

‘Resg?Ye‘Ofl‘ahd Gas Company
312 HAF Building
Midland, Texas 79701

James L. Evans
P. U. Box 1125 o
. Eunice, New Mexico 88231




~ COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

BY THE DIVISION:

19 81 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner ﬂgaujgl S 4

by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

‘ STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

N
=Ty

IN THE MATTER CF THE HEARING | |
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION i
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7403

Order No. g ~ 6512

APPLICATION OF  ARCC OIL AND GAS COMPANY

FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING, - LEA

ORDEP. CF THE DIVISION

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m., on November &4 R

-

ML L :
NUCesT .

NOW, on this B ___day of November ,’19 81 , the

Divisionabirector, having consideredAthe‘testimony,“ﬁhé recogd,(
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully ;
adviged in the premisea, L '

FINDS: i
(1) That due public notice having been-givénoas”required

subject matter thereof.
(2) That the applicant, ARCO 0i) and Gas Company ¢ is

the owner and operator of the E. L. Stoeler WN Well No. 5 ’

located in Unit J “Of Section 19 ' Township 23 South o
Range 37 East , NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant seeks authority to commingle
Julnat Hay p“‘*é and Langlie Mattix 04//'7jroduotion

within Qg; wellbore of the above-described well,




'l "for an axtended period.

(4) That from the Jalmat jM " zone, the

subject well is capable of low marginal productjon only.
(5) That from the  Langlie Mattix: J zone, the

Ll

ubject well is capable of low marginal production only.

(6) That the proposed commlngllng may result in the recovery

-

of additional hydrocarbons from each of the subject pools, thereb:

'fpreventlng waste, and will not violate correlative rights.

(7) That the reservoir characterlstl of eacu éf-thé
subgect zones are such that underground waste would not be caused

by the proposed comminglll; provided that the well is not shut-in

(8) That to afford the Division the opportunity to assess

0

the potential for waste and to expeditiously order appropriate

}’!‘5 f-, :\w,:: Lo L ,,’ =

(oo p——

rgmdﬁiai”éﬁﬁh"?ifjﬁé;:j“f

dlStrlCt office of the- D1v;s10n any time the subject well is

shut-in for 7 consecutlve days. ' ’
*«(9).~Thét'iﬁ‘brder to allocate the commingled préduCtionv

4//47

to each of the commingled‘zones inAEhé'subject well, 2

. pervent—ed the commingled ”7?§gfg::: productxen should be
allocatea to the Jaliat S zone, and -atl 1%34

¢
PRLOR O fmbhe commingled WZ productlon to the

Lanqiie Mattix ' zone.

(ALTERNATE)

(9) That);

egch of the é/;m‘fqled zones 1p/the wpv_s, applicant sh ﬁld »
onsulg/w{i; tHe superv1sgr of the Hobbsf i dlst xct office
SR - '

e Divisjon and determine an al ion formula for. each of

-~
o

“the productio 6;és.




IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the appllcant, ARCO' 031 and " Gas’ r:‘o‘mp:'ahy o+ is
hereby authorized to commingle = Jalmat =~~~ .““ Co andd
Langlie Mattix productlon within the wellbore of

the E. L. Stealer WN Well No, 5 ’ located in Unit - ' of

section 19 7, '.l‘ownsnx.p 23 “b‘"fi'ti'n" _, Range _ 37 ktast

NMPM, Lea County, ‘New Mexico.

(2) That dzg/

- production shall be allocated to the

sore- ang AL ‘ poseent of the commlngled :g:é 1

p?nd;ictio‘n shall be allocated to the - “tanaglie Mafhx /)'-j

zone-

(3) ‘Phat the ope:ator of the subject wellfshall'immedfételﬁ

notify the Division's " qubS' - district office any time the

well has heen shut-in fo;l? consecutive days and shall cpncurrently

present,‘to the Division, a p;an for remedial action.
(4) That jurigdiciion of Eﬁis cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Divisibn“@ay deem necessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year‘hetéiﬁahqv&

designated.




